MUNICIPALITY OF ASSIGINACK

BOX 238, MANITOWANING, ON, POP 1NO
(705) 859-3196 or 1-800-540-0179
www.assiginack.ca

SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL
IN CHAMBERS
Tuesday, June 20,2023, 7:00 pm
AGENDA

1. OPENING
a) Land Acknowledgment
b) Adoption of Agenda
¢) Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
a) Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of May 16, 2023
b) Minutes of Special Council Meeting of May 30, 2023
¢) Minutes of Committee of the Whole Meeting of June 6, 2023
d) Minutes of Manitoulin Municipal Association Meeting April 19, 2023
€) Minutes of Community Policing Advisory Committee Meeting of May 10,
2023
f) Minutes of Strategic Planning Advisory Committee Meeting of June 13, 2023

4. DELEGATIONS
a) Burns Wharf Theatre Players

5. REPORTS

6. ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS
a) Accounts for Payment: General §$ 248,088.58
Payroll $ 50,787.81
b) Tender Approval: Aggregates, Winter Sand, Hard Surfacing
Arena Board Painting (closes June 16, 4:00 pm)
¢) Consent Application B11-23 Quackenbush



d) Consent Application B40-22 Condition Confirmation
€) Marc Hovingh Memorial Ride Request
f) McLean’s Park Manitoulin Cycling Club Request

7. INFORMATION ITEMS
a) Stormont, Dundas & Glengarry: Provincial Policy Statement Amendments
b) MPAC: Quarterly Report and 2023 FONOM Presentation
¢) PHSD: Quarterly Report
d) CPAC: HTA Statistics, Project Lifesaver
e) Northern Producer Animal Health Network: Veterinary Assistance Program
f) Bradford West Gwillimbury: Right to Repair

8. BY-LAWS
a) By-law # 2023-11 Zoning By-law Amendment Red Lodge Road

9. CLOSED SESSION

10. ADJOURNMENT



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, May 16, 2023, at 7:00
pm.

Present: Mayor Brenda Reid
Councillor Dwayne Elliott
Councillor Jennifer Hooper
Councillor Robert Maguire
Councillor Janice Bowerman

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAO, Deputy Clerk
Ron Cooper, Public Works Superintendent
Freda Bond, Tax and Utilities Manager
Jackie White, Pubiic Events Coordinator
Crystal Lentir, Administrative Assistant

Regrets: Deb MacDonald, Treasurer

Public: Amy Reid, Brendan Addison

OPENING:

#092-09-2023 R. Maguire — J. Hooper

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business at 7:00 pm, with a quorum of members
present, with Mayor Reid presiding in the Chair.

CARRIED

The Land Acknowledgement was read.

AGENDA:

#093-09-2023 R. Maguire — J. Hooper

THAT the agenda for this meeting be amended by adding 5B) Public Works
Report.

CARRIED

Page 1 of 6



DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

Mayor Reid disclosed pecuniary interest in 6a) Payroll (and later abstained from
all discussions and the passing of the resolution).

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Councillor Hooper addressed Council and the general public about the request
for turtle signage on the various points of Highway 6 to MTO. MTO initially
declined signage, however they will now meet with her at the locations in the
upcoming weeks to verify the need.

If the public has any photos depicting the death of turtles on the roadway to
please forward them to the municipal office to Councillor Hooper's attention.

Councillor Hooper and Chief Administrative Officer Hobbs discussed the
sessions of the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalies (FONOM)
Conference held in Parry Sound the previous week. Discussions were held on
Roads, Infrastructure, and "Bear Pit” round table discussions with six Provincial
Ministers, legislation and the way it will affect the municipal levels of government
going forward. MPAC assessments and their regional generation of the top ten
assessment areas, and that throughout the conference there was a great focus
on good public relations for each municipal district.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#094-09-2023 J. Hooper - R. Maguire
THAT we accept the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of April 18, 2023,

CARRIED

#095-09-2023 J. Hooper — R. Maguire

THAT we accept the minutes of the Special Council Meeting of April 25, 2023.
CARRIED

Page 2 of 6



#096-09-2023 R. Maguire — J. Hooper
THAT we accept the minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of May 2,
2023.

AND THAT we confirm the following actions from that meeting:
a) 2023 Capital Budget Allocations
b) Norisle Disposition Next Steps
c) Landfill Process Review and Proposed Changes
d) Closed Session

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS:

#097-09-2023 J. Hooper - R. Maguire
THAT we thank Brendan Addison of BAAM for attending this meeting to review
our truck needs.

CARRIED

NOTE: Council gave permission to staff to seek the purchase of an International
Plow Truck based on the local use and servicing information provided through
this discussion, as we did not receive any correspondence from our postings for
the tendering of one. Further noting that the current budgeted amount is
$300,000 and anything beyond that would require further approval.

REPORTS:

#098-09-2023 J. Hooper — R, Maguire

THAT we accept and receive the Treasurers Quarterly Budget to Actual
Comparison as at March 31, 2023.

CARRIED

#099-09-2023 D. Elliott — J. Bowerman

THAT we acknowledge receipt of the May 15, 2023 report of the Public Works

Superintendent.

CARRIED

Page 3 of 6



ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:

#100-09-2023 R. Maguire - D. Elliott
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment: General
$377,021.65 pursuant to the attached Treasurer's Statement of Accounts.

CARRIED

#101-09-2023 D. Elliott - J. Bowerman
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment: Payroll
$46,439.64 pursuant to the attached Treasurer's Statement of Accounts.

CARRIED

NOTE: Mayor Reid, previously declared pecuniary interest and at this time she
removed herself from the Chair and discussions. Deputy Mayor Elliott presided
over this resolution.

#102-09-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott
THAT Council authorizes a donation to the Assiginack Curling Club equal to the
municipal portion of its 2023 property taxes;

AND THAT we inform the Curling Club that it will have to make a similar request
on an annual basis.

DEFERRED

NOTE: Being that this will now, as advised by our accountant, be undertaken as
a donation instead of the reduction of taxes imposed on the property, Council
deferred this motion for discussion during the final budget deliberations for
donations.

#103-09-2023 D. Elliott — J. Bowerman

THAT we strike an Ad Hoc Roller Mills Review Committee consisting of Mayor
Reid, Councillor Hooper, ratepayers Fionn Closs, Jane Moggy and Delmer Fields
along with the Economic Development Officer providing minute keeping. The
committee will have a mandate to review all options for the Roller Mills and to
make a recommendation concerning its future to Council.

CARRIED

Page 4 of 6



#104-09-2023 J. Bowerman — D. Elliott

THAT Council petitions Member of Parliament: Carol Hughes, Member of
Provincial Parliament: Michael Mantha and the Executive of the Steamship
Society to attend a meeting to discuss the disposition of the S.S. Norisle, and any
measures that can be undertaken to mitigate risks to the community until the
disposition is completed.

CARRIED

#105-09-2023 D. Elliott — J. Bowerman

THAT we respond to the request for park furniture and equipment in Sunsite
Estates, and that we will consider such requests if they are coming from a
Ratepayers’ Association which represents all landowners in the area, after such
requests come from a properly recorded meeting;

AND THAT this procedure be in place for all such ‘neighbourhoods’, with the
understanding that any and all placement is subject to annual budget constraints.

CARRIED

INFORMATION ITEMS:

#106-09-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott
THAT we acknowledge receipt of the following correspondence items:
a) AMO: Municipal Codes of Conduct
b) Gore Bay: PAQO Funding Request
¢) Manitoulin Navy League: Funding Request
d) Treasury Board Secretariat: Emergency Management and Civil
Protection Act (EMCPA) Compliance 2022
e) Billings: Island Wide Waste Management Meeting
f) Stratford: Use of Long Term Care Funding

CARRIED

BY-LAWS:

#107-09-2023 D. Elliott — J. Bowerman
BE IT RESOLVED THAT By-law # 2023-05, being a by-law to adopt an

Advertising Policy for the Assiginack Arena be given first, second and third and
final reading and enacted in open Council.

CARRIED

Page 5 of 6



#108-09-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott

BE IT RESOLVED THAT By-law # 2023-06, being a by-law to amend

By-law # 2022-24, appointing members of Council to various Committees be
given first, second and third and final reading and enacted in open Council.

CARRIED

CLOSED SESSION:

#109-09-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott
BE IT RESOLVED THAT in accordance with By-law # 02-02 as amended and
Section 239 of the Municipal Act as amended, Council proceed to a Closed
Session at 7:55 pm in order to attend to matters pertaining to:
a) Litigation, potential litigation including matters before administrative
tribunals.
b) Advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client privilege including
communications necessary for that purpose.

CARRIED
#110-09-2023 D. Elliott — J. Bowerman
THAT we adjourn from our Closed Session at 8:05 pm, accept the Minutes of the

previous closed session, and resume our Regular Meeting.

CARRIED

CLOSING:

#111-09-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott
THAT we adjourn at 8:10 pm until the next regular meeting or call of the Chair.

CARRIED

Brenda Reid, MAYOR Alton Hobbs, CAO/DEPUTY CLERK

*These Minutes have been circulated but are not considered Official until approved by Council.

Page 6 of 6



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

The Special Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held in the Council Chambers on Tuesday,May30, 2023, at 7:00
p.m.

Present: Mayor Brenda Reid
Councillor Dwayne Elliott
Councillor Janice Bowerman :Excused
Councillor Jennifer Hooper
Councillor Robert Maguire

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAQ, Deputy Clerk
Freda Bond, Tax and Utilities Manager
Crystal Lentir, Administrative Assistant
Jackie White, PEC/Arena/Marina Manager
Ron Cooper. PW Superintendent

OPENING:

#112-10-2023 D. Elliott - R. Maguire

THAT the Special Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business at 7.00 p.m., with a quorum of members
present, with Mayor Reid presiding in the Chair.

CARRIED

AGENDA:

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

None

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Mayor Reid opened with the Land Acknowledgement.
“We acknowledge that we are meeting in the traditional territory of the
Potawatoni, Ojibwe and Odawa peoples of Mnindoo Mnising.”

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

NONE

DELEGATIONS:
Page 10of 4



NONE
REPORTS:
NONE

ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:

#113-10-2023 R. Maguire — D. Elliott
THAT we confirm the adoption of the 2023 Operating and Capital Budget for the
Township.

CARRIED.

#114-10-2023 D. Elliott — R. Maguire

BE IT RESOLVED THAT WHEREAS after consulting with our legal and risk
management services, Counci! hereby adopts the foliowing policy regarding
service delivery, contracting, rental of resources or other opportunities for
working on private property:

THAT UNLESS a municipal easement exists or an emergency has been
declared pursuant to he current legislation, it is the policy of the Council of the
Township of Assiginack that we will not provide any construction or maintenance
of any private rights of ways, roads or private property and this shall include the
rental of equipment or manpower, nor will we act as Security for any such work.

CARRIED.

#115-10-2023 J. Hooper - D. Elliott

THAT we invite representatives of the Manitowaning Agricultural Society to
attend our next meeting to review their proposal for a soapbox derby during the
2023 Fall Fair.

CARRIED.

#116-10-2023 D. Elliott — R. Maguire

THAT we correspond with the community groups that hold annual events at the
arena and fairgrounds and inform them that we will require a detailed list of
activities that require the assistance of the Public Works Department and other
staff in preparation for the events at least 30 days prior to the events.

CARRIED.

#117-10-2023 J. Hooper - D. Elliott

Page 2 of 4



THAT we grant the Museum Advisory Committee an extension until October 31,
2023 for the removal of items from the Roller Mills, with the understanding that
the committee will provide monthly reports on progress.

CARRIED.

#118-10-2023 J. Hooper - D. Elliott
THAT we strike a Parks and Recreation Committee consisting of two members of
Council and three ratepayers;

AND THAT we advertise for volunteers to sit on this committee.
CARRIED.

#119-10-2023 D. Elliott — R. Maguire
THAT By-law # 2023-07, being a by-law to appoint a Municipal Clerk be given
first, second, third and final readings and enacted in open council.

CARRIED.

#120-10-2023 R. Maguire — D. Elliott

THAT By-law # 2023-08, being a by-law to set tax ratios for municipal purposes
for the year 2023 be given first, second, third and final readings and enacted in
open council,

CARRIED.

#121-10-2023 D. Elliott — J. Hooper

THAT By-law # 2023-10-2023, being a by-law to provide for the adoption of tax
rates and to further provide for penalty and interest in default of payment thereof
for 2023 be given first, second, third and final readings and enacted in open
council.

CARRIED.

#122-10-2023 R. Maguire — D. Elliott
THAT by-law # 2023-10, being a by-law to amend By-laws # 98-02 and # 98-03
to set annual water rates for the Sunsite Estates Subdivision and annual water
and sewage rates for Manitowaning for 2023 be given first, second, third and
final readings and enacted in open council.

CARRIED.

Page 3of 4



CLOSING:

#123-10-2023 D. Elliott — J. Hooper
THAT we adjourn until the next regular meeting or Call o the Chair.

CARRIED.

7:45 pm

Brenda Reid, MAYOR Alton Hobbs, CAO/DEPUTY CLERK

*These Minutes have been circulated but are not considered Official until approved by Council.

Page 4 of 4



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MINUTES
Tuesday, June 6, 2023, 7:00 pm.

PRESENT: Members Brenda Reid, Dwayne Elliott, Jennifer Hooper, Rob
Maguire

Staff: Alton Hobbs CAO/Deputy Clerk, Ron Cooper PW Superintendent,

Crystal Lentir Administrative Assistant

Delegation: Manitowaning Agricultural Society Barb and Keith Flaherty, Brent
Quackenbush,

Moved by Councilor Elliott:
THAT the meeting be opened with Mayor Reid in the Chair.
CARRIED.

Mayor read Land Acknowledgement

Disclosures: Councilor Hooper disclosed an indirect pecuniary interest in
Agenda Item 1b as her employer is the realtor involved in the property. It later
turned out that the request to the municipality was withdrawn and did not
come before the Committee.

la) Manitowaning Agricultural Society Request to Close Block of Arthur Street
for Soapbox Derby. The delegation reviewed their request and confirmed that
the entire event could be conducted within the two hour window they are
requesting. The Committee asked about volunteers, haybales, set up and take
down and the potential impact of the event on downtown businesses. The
Committee was assured that the Society had sufficient volunteers and that
they did not foresee any impact outside of the one block area. The Committee
agreed to the request and the necessary by-law will be prepared for the July
Council meeting.

1b) The applicant informed the Committee that he had secured MTO approval
for another access and withdrew his request.

1



1c) The Committee reviewed a request to allow an applicant to cross an
unopened road allowance to access property located in NEMI as part of a
severance application, stating that such requests have been made and
approved in the past.

1d) The Committee considered a request to allow a legal non-conforming
accessory building to be rebuilt outside of its original footprint and declined the
request as we have enforced the policy in the past and have refused similar
requests from neighbouring properties.

2a) Manitowaning Sidewalks: The Committee discussed the need to either
repair or remove sidewalks on Manitowaning streets that are in a state of
serious disrepair. Given the increased size requirements to meet current
standards, the capital cost involved and the lack of proper sidewalk
maintenance equipment, it was decided to close out sections in disrepair and
focus our attention on the main streets and routes to and from the public
school.

2b) Manitowaning Water System Capacity Study: The Committee accepted the
proposal from EXP to conduct the study and present a report regarding water
and sewer capacity in Manitowaning.

2c) Signs and Hitching Post Request: The Committee agreed to post signs on
New England Road and other roads on which horses and buggies are an
increasingly used mode of transportation. The Committee also agreed to install
a hitching post on the Wellington Street museum lot location. The Committee
also asked all horse owners to ensure that they cleaned up anything that the
animals left behind.

2d) Fishing off the Header: The Committee considered alternatives to the
public’s desire to fish off the marina docks. While all members agreed that
swimming would not be allowed in that area, they would allow fishing. Staff is
to look for alternatives to alleviate the potential for conflicts.

2¢) Church Road Schoolboard Request: The Superintendent conformed that
the area of concern to the schoolboard will be addressed in the work schedule
approved in this year’s capital budget and that staff is to inform the Board.

3a) Animal Control Napier Street Complaint: The Committee agreed to
instruct the Animal Control Officer to undertake a prosecution of the animal
owner for failing to keep the dogs from barking throughout the night.



4a) Arena Manager Report: The Committee acknowledged receipt of the report
and thanked the Manager for its preparation. The Committee discussed
engineering for the improvements to the back end of the arena and the need for
additional soccer fields.

No other matters were discussed.

Moved by Councilor Maguire

THAT we adjourn until the next regular meeting or Call of the Chair.
CARRIED.

7:55 pm

Chair: Recording Officer



Manitoulin Municipal Association y U_M_g@
Meeting Minutes
April 19, 2023- 7 p.m.
At the Municipality of Central Manitoulin

Council Chambers

ATTENDING:
Ken Noland..........comreeeeernnrscescnsseersnesesrrsesseens wowBurpee and Mills
Jack Bould.......cocnneenninscnnnsncensnsnssassesssssasessssnsne ....Gordon/Barrie Island
David HIlIYArt.. . usicmsesmeinsmmommssnsssmmimmmmmmesi s s sssissssass ssaasssasessass sisssssssssasasses e Billings
BIUCE WOOM.......c.oceci e s e ssnmemsnsnssnesssssnsseess ssesesneanssarasasonvas sossssassbos tin as st onosstess enssne NEMI
L@ HAYA@N. ... ccoiriiiiecsasissisinnissssssssntistssssnsnstsesasssessassvssasssssssessasnsasasas Gordon/Barrie Island
Richard Stephens........crncnnecssmsnsinssnn SORTOTRRN Central Manitoulin
SEEVEN WOOM... . iccnsiiicnnsnn e s rssmssnssnssonssntsntis ssnasn s snesas ssssbe aat sosssnasssanens Tehkummah
DN OSDOINE..... i cceir s sesas srssss s sss e s s s snsassas s s s snse b sresaenss sos vessvsssssensrassenen Gore Bay
Karen Noble........ieiimn. s RODINSON
BrYan BarKer ... miimmremeimnsniissnsissmssssnsssas st isisss ssssssasssss sesass ssasss sessrovansnssesesssrase Billings
Kim Middleton trraessestentrtententne s eeese e s e snssn ReRaaeRY SRS s R R EES Burpee/Mills
DAle SCOtE..ci it e s assssbsss s ssasasens sesassssnsneseraensensensasens Central Manitoulin
Patsy GIlCHIiSt.......occenissnesneimimminmmeninrsas msssssssssissssnmnmnsssssssisssassstssssass e Recording Secretary

REGRETS: Al MacNevin... T T T YT Y Y TP P e P T e ertreissssaresnssss et ennen st sterererire NEMI

GUESTS: TOM SASVAN..cccoicninninniisnmsnssssssssssises ..Manitoulin Expositor
BrUCE BRAtTY .o ssaresse s s s st e s s st ses sss ssassssas sas sep et 0pnaraesmnsasannneses Big Lake
Maja Mielonen...... e isssssn s Central Manitoulin
GUY NIEIEN.c. e crnerinsrrcnssnirsisascsrsissiassnsnassnsrans smsere srssssssssts ssnessssssssssossassssass Central Manitoulin
Bill Concannon.....c.i e rttemeessssressaeesmessereseeessceresameatestastans ereeraasRRLE PIOSROSEISE N HRRD Billings

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Ken Noland.

No Conflict of Interest was declared.

RESOLUTION: 2023-07 Moved by Bryan Barker, Seconded by Kim Middleton

That the Agenda be approved as presented........ e veerreersrmrnessmse e carried.

RESOLUTION: 2023-08 Moved by Richard Stephens, Seconded by Karen Noble
That the February 15, 2023 Minutes of the Meeting be approved with the corrected spelling of Dave
Hillyard’s name.........cccvererecerererenns carried.




MTO Swing Bridge
The MTO have advised they are available for a face-to-face meeting with the Mayors and Reeves of

the Island Municipalities. The date would be either June 20th or June 21* at 11 a.m. Invited parties
are to advise the Recording Secretary which date is preferred.

Bruce Wood, NEMI, advised the Emergency Plan for the Swing Bridge provided by MTO, had municipal
employees who were no longer there listed to complete tasks, and had no appropriate plan in place
should an emergency occur.

RESOLUTION: 2023-09 Moved by Lee Hayden, Seconded by Dan Osborne

THAT the Manitoulin Municipal Association move to an In Camera Meeting to discuss a legal issue that
is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including communications necessary for that purpose as

required under Section 239(1)and {2)({f)of the Municipal Act 2001...............ccrrerenen carried.

All guests were excused from the meeting.

RESOLUTION: 2023-10 Moved by Richard Stephens, Seconded by Steve Wood
That the Association return to the Regular Meeting .......cocuuerereserensasesas carried.

All guests were invited back to the Regular Meeting.

The Chairperson advised the In Camera session dealt with a legal issue that was subject to solicitor-
client privilege.

Short Term Rental Bylaw
Richard Stephens advised that he would like to see all municipalities work together for the Short Term
Rental Bylaws. He suggested that these municipal bylaws should have a common thread.

Ken Noland, Chairperson advised that the Burpee-Mills Short Term Rental Bylaw has received 1*
reading. Itis on hold at this time due to the absence of the Bylaw Enforcement Officer.

Lee Hayden, Gordon-Barrie Island Reeve, advised that Gordon-Barrie Island had passed their bylaw. It
would be desirable to work toward uniformity with all Manitoulin Municipalities.

Dan Osborne, Town of Gore Bay, advised that working together was desirable.

Bryan Barker, Mayor, Township of Billings, advised their bylaw had been passed during the last term
of Council. Amendments would be considered.

The Chairperson requested that any municipality that had passed their Short Term Rental Bylaw
should forward a copy to the Recording Secretary for disbursement amongst all members.



Reports

FONOM - A report was not available in the absence of Al MacNevin.

DsSB - A report was not available.

PSDH - Ken Noland advised that the Sudbury and District Health organization is now trying

to catch up on other vaccines that had been put on the back burner during COVID.

RESOLUTION: 2023-11 Moved by Bruce Wood, Seconded by Jack Bould
That the 2023 Financial Report be approved as presented............coceceemrcecereicres carried.

The next MMA Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 21%, 2023 at 7 p.m. The tentative
Location may be Kagawong but this will be confirmed for the next agenda.

RESOLUTION: 2023-12 Moved by Dale Scott
That the meeting be adjourned at 7:55 p.M....cicvvrrrcrreenecrsienannne carried,



RECEIVED

JUN 12 013
MINUTES
COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday 10 May 2023
CENTRAL MANITOULIN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUNICIPAL OFFICE, MINDEMOYA ON
7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: A /Insp. Robert WALSH - OPP
Community Series Officer Cst. John HILL — OPP
Al BOYD — NEMI
Kelly CHAYTOR — GORE BAY
Jack BOULD — GORDON / BARRIE ISLAND
Frank KLODNICK! — ASSIGINACK
Steve SHAFFER — CENTRAL MANITOULIN
Steve WOOD - TEHKUMMAH

REGRETS: Kim JOHNSON - BURPEE/MILLS
Bryan BARKER - BILLINGS

PUBLIC: Tom SASVARI — Manitoulin Expositor
Minutes Taken by Kelly CHAYTOR — Gore Bay

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Al BOYD, called meeting to order at 7:01 pm and welcomed all at attendance.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Al BOYD, asked if any changes or additions to agenda. None were presented.

Moved by Steven WOOD and seconded by Frank KLODNICKI that the agenda be adopted.
CARRIED.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
Al BOYD asked any additions, corrections, or changes to last meeting 8 March 2023 minutes.
None were presented.

Al BOYD asked for motion to move the corrections to the minutes.

Moved by Steve SHAFFER and seconded by Steve WOOD that the agenda be adopted.
CARRIED,

BUSSINESS ARISING

WELCOME

Al BOYD welcomed all members to the meeting including Officer CST. John HILL and A/lnsp.
WALSH. Members, PC John HILL and Insp. WALSH introduced each other around the table.



DEPARTURE OF INSEPCTOR MORIARITY AND WELCOME TO A/INSP ROBERT
WALSH

A/lnsp WALSH introduced himself and provide career background to CPAC members.
robert.j.walsh(@opp.ca

OPERATION LIFESAVER

Officer CST. John Hill presented update in Operation Lifesaver.

HILL circulated a bracelet for members to view as well demonstrated how the equipment is used
to locate the bracelet but radio frequencies. Each bracelet is set up with its own radio frequency.
HILL also advised that there this service can cut time and resources greatly when conducting
searches for lost people. These bracelets are for people with Alzheimer’s, Dementia and children
with Autism who may wander off.

Advised people can register through the Manitoulin Northshore Victim services office as that
office handles the administrative side of the program. There is assistance available if family
members are not able to cover costs. Currently there are 4 people on this service — 3 seniors and
1 child with Autism. There are many more bracelets available. Steve SHAFFER did suggest
reaching to family health teams and nursing homes to make this program more aware of.

Al BOYD asked members if anyone had any questions or comments to Officer HILL as he had
to leave at this time of the meeting. Kelly CHAYTOR questioned Officer HILL about the most
recent happenings at MANITOULIN SECONDARY SCHOOL (aggravated Assault). Kelly
CHAYTOR advised fellow parents and students had reserves of attending MSS due to violence
and drugs. Kelly CHAYTOR asked about any new courses for schools coming up ie. D.A.R.E.
CANADA. Officer John HILL did advise new classes in September on Drugs will taking place
in the senior classes in public schools.

Officer John HILL also advised that a great number of students at MSS are on the straight path to
success and encourages all students to do so.

Officer John HILL advised he can be reached at john.d.hill@opp.ca

SUMMER OPP & MARINE PLANS FOR MANITOULIN

A/lnsp. WALSH advised that there are a number of Officers now trained in the OPP Marine
operations. Program use to be ran solely by Officer PATTERSON, however this created issues
with summer holidays therefore more officers available to work in the Marine program will
ensure there is full coverage all summer. A/Insp. WALSH advised that the Manitoulin Dispatch
is fully equipped with all types of vessels that can service any body of water in and surrounding
Manitoulin,



NEW BUSINESS
OPP DETACHMENT COMMANDER COMMENTS

A/lnsp. WALSH advised all OPP vehicles are now equipped with in Cameras and ALPR
{Automatic License Plate Reader) units. Officer body cameras are the next piece of equipment
that will be rolled out after tender is fulfilled by the fall of 2023.

A/lnsp. WALSH advised the service delivery mode! for Manitoulin district being 4 years and
Espanola is 6 years. Also advised OPP is hiring a large number of candidates and with the
provincial government eliminating tuition fee for the Ontario Police College’s Basic Constable
program this will allow more police officers to be recruited.

A/lnsp. WALSH advised committee members of a very successful arrest made on May 9,2023.
Manitoulin OPP seized over 25 kilograms of illicit drugs while investigating an impaired driver
on HWY 17. A street value of 3.7 million dollars. These drugs were headed to one of our
communities on Manitoulin Island.

A/lnsp. WALSH was very pleased with his staff on conducting this traffic stop and being
successful not allowing drugs to enter our community.

A/lnsp. WALSH advised OPP Commissioner has sent letter to Prime Minister pertaining to Bail
reform. Most municipalities have been sent the letter to show their support of this request for
review bail procedures. Brought forwards after recent killings of Canadian police officers.

TRAFFIC STATISTICS ADDED TO RMS REPORTS

Traffic reports were provided to each committee member for their Manitoulin community.
Along with Highway Traffic Act Charges Manitoulin detachment (Island Only) First Quarter.
This is a new report presented after committee’s request. This information will be very useful for
the POA court. As POA court office on Manitoulin is working in a deficient due to COVID
years. A letter was sent to Ministry of the Attorney General to advise of the current situation of
operations of the POA court on Manitoulin to seek Federal government to take the operations
over. With this new report showing that there is an increase of highway charges due to travel
returning after COVID years. This matter will be monitored in the future.

ROUND TABLE

Steve SHAFFER — Central Manitoulin — Break & Enter crimes are on the rise in Mindemoya.
Steve asked what should property owners should do and about a satellite OPP office. A/lnsp.
WALSH highly recommended for people to call 911 to report any crimes. If they are aware of
the crimes happening, it will help schedule officers to each community. A/Insp. WALSH also
advised people need to lock their doors and equipment and also to keep a record of serial
numbers from property to help with search and recoveries. SHAFFER also advised A/Insp.
WALSH about the four corners in the main town center during the summer traffic.



Kelly CHAYTOR - Gore Bay - Asked on behalf of the Town of Gore Bay if there are any
changes with the Gore Bay OPP dispatch office. A/Insp. WALSH was not aware of any news
therefore nothing is changing at this time.

Jack GOULD — Gordon/Barrie Island — No community concerns brought forward

Frank KLODNICKI — Assiginack — Questioned how 911 calls are charged. A/Insp. WALSH
advised not all calls are charged for. 911 dispatch will determine if matter does require
attendance of an officer and if it does not there will not be a charge for call.

Frank also advised A/Insp. WALSH of High Park Falls new bridge along Hwy 6 and
Manitowaning water front should be monitored locations for potential drug activity.

Steve WOOD — Tehkummah — Advised of recent vehicle accidents in the community; one
causing damage to personal property and township sign. He also advised with the Chi-Cheemaun
ferry back in operation traffic has increased and speed is always a concern.

Al BOYD — NEMI - Advised of complaint of speed on Blake and Draper Street from school.
Speeding along these roads during school bus arrivals and departures is a concern.

FINAL REMARKS
Al BOYD Thanked everyone for attending and advised hopefully at our next meeting we can
have a report back on summer events in communities when it pertains to OPP operations. le.
Haweater Weekend

MEETING AJOURNED
Meeting was adjourned at 8:49 pm

Moved by Jack BOULD and seconded by Frank KLODNICKI
Carried

DATE and TIME OF NEXT MEETING.

Wednesday September 13, 2023 — 7 p.m., Central Manitoulin Council Chambers Mindemoya



209

' JUNE 13, 2023 SPAC COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES JU” H

b rern
ABSHINAGE

PRESENT:
COMMITTEE:
Brenda Reid, Dwayne Elliot, Jennifer Hooper (7:05 P.M. arrival.), and Rob Maguire

STAFF:
EDO: Shelba Millette

1. MEETING DECLARED OPEN BY CHAIR @ 7:00 P.M.

2, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: 2023-02
Moved by: R.Maguire Seconded by: D.Elliott

WHEREAS SPAC has been provided the Agenda for the meeting of June 13, 2023,
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the agenda for this meeting be approved. CARRIED

3. APPROVAL OF SPAC Terms of Reference (FTOR)

MOTION: 2023 -03
Moved by:  D.Elliott Seconded by: R.Maguire

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the SPAC TOR be accepted as presented. CARRIED
4, EDO POWERPOINT: INTRO.

MOTION: 2023 -04

Moved by: R.Maguire Seconded by: J.Hooper

That SPAC recognize EDO: Shelba Millette's presentation CARRIED

5. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION:  2023-05
Moved by:  D.Elliott

WHEREAS the business of the SPAC meeting has concluded,
BE IT RESOLVED THAT this meeting be adjourned at 8:35 P.M. CARRIED

Signature: SPAC Committee Chair: Signature: SPAC Recording Secretary:

DATE: June 14, 2023

lofl

R’ECE

$



RECEIVED
JUN 15 2099
Burns Whari Theatre Players

Presentation to Assiginack Council
in Support of the Development of a New
Assiginack Arts and Events Centre

June 20, 2023




Goal: To confirm support from Assiginack Council and staff for the building of a multi-purpose
arts and event center. Burns Wharf Theatre Players has specific requirements for such a
building but understands the importance of making this a truly multi-purpose facility that would
meet a wide range of community needs and opportunities.

Background = Burns Wharf Theatre Players

¢ Established in 2007 with the financial support of $1000 by Assiginack Municipal Council to
put on its first show. BWTP has been financially self-sufficient since that time.

¢ 2008 —2013: BWTP put on 6 large-scale musical productions at Burns Wharf including HMS
Pinafore, The Pirates of Penzance, lolanthe, The Mikado, The Gondoliers and Ruddigore.

e 2013: BWTP was informed that Burns Wharf no longer met current fire codes for public
assembly or current accessibility requirements. This left the Players without a home.

e 2015 ~2018: BWTP had an agreement with Debajehmujig for use of their space and put on
three large-scale musicals. This arrangement was not tenable on a long-term basis due to
similar performance schedules of both companies.

* 2019: Knox United Church invited BWTP to use their space for their spring performance of
The Baker's Wife

e 2020: The pandemic stopped rehearsals for the production of Annie.

¢ 2021: Knox United Church informed BWTP that they would no longer have the use of the
church for their performances.

e  BWTP is once again homeless.

¢ Other Facts

o Over the course of 12 show cycles BWTP has had over 100 people participate as cast
members, stage crew, set builders, seamstresses and other volunteers. The majority of
these individuals are from Assiginack Township.

o Our cast has ranged in age from 5 years old to over 30! And all are volunteers.

o Our rehearsal cycle usually starts in January and runs until opening night in May. This is
a social activity for our participants and provides engagement for many people in the
community including many of the community’s young people.

o Our typical show draws in more than 1000 people over the course of 10-12
performances. These people come from Assiginack, the Island, and far beyond and
bring economic benefit to local businesses.

o Our company spends thousands of
dollars supporting local businesses
including buying set materials at
Manitowaning Mill, food at
Freshmart, Loco Beans, printing
services at the Expositor;

o Patrons to our shows also spend
money at local restaurants and
motels.

o Our shows are profitable and a
portion of the proceeds from our shows goes to offset the costs of the venue we use.
During our years in Burns Wharf we paid the township 15% of ticket sales.




five Year Rent Projections by BWTP within a new Arts and Events Center

Rent projections are based on proven tickets sales by Burns Wharf Theatre Players. In 2008,
the BWTP entered into an agreement with Assiginack Council that rental payments for
Burns Wharf would be 15% of ticket sales. Although negotiable, the figures below are based
on that rate.

Projected Rent

425,000
$20,000 /_'_..-—'
515,000 p—
/—ﬂ#’#ﬂ
510,000 -~
5%, 000
S0
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year §
=== Projected Rent 510,410 $13,717 50 515,555 $20,055 520,265

Projected Events

Year 1 — Large-scale Theatre Production (May), Reprise of Large-scale Theatre production
{June), children’s theatre camp {1 summer session}, Boutique show (August), large-scale
Christmas theatre production {December).

Year 2 - Classical Concert Series, Large-scale Theatre Production (May and June), Children’s
Theatre Camp (2 sessions), Broadway and Beyond Variety Show, Large-scale Christmas
theatre production.

Year 3 — All Year 2 events

Year 4 — Large-scale Theatre Production (May and June}, Children’s Theatre Camp (2
sessions), Boutique show (August), large-scale Christmas theatre production (December).
Year 5 — Large-scale Theatre Production {May and June), Children’s Theatre Camp (2
sessions}, Boutique shows (August, September and November}, Murder Mystery Theatre,
farge-scale Christmas theatre production (December).

BWTP Rent for the AECC stabilizes to approximately $20K in Year 4 and 5.



Assiginack Arts and Event Centre Committee (AECC) History

¢ October 19, 2020 — Received an e-mail from Mayor Ham indicating that a new theatre
space would be “on the top of the list of priorities here in Assiginack” and that the new
Economic Development Officer would be in touch soon to begin the process to seek
funding.

* March 10, 2021 — Received Cost Analysis from Polestar CM Inc. regarding Burns Wharf
Renovation/Rebuild options

A. Life and Safety Renovations - $1.2 million
o B. Complete Renovation - 52.1 million
o C. AComplete Rebuild - $1.9 million

* March 10, 2021 - Conversation with CAO in which he suggests putting a new arts and
entertainment centre at the fairgrounds, attached directly to the existing arena
complex. This would provide significant savings as the new facility would have access to
an existing foyer, kitchen and washrooms.

* March 2021 - Committee struck by EDO, Shelba Millette. Members included Peter
Baumgarten (Co-chair}, Ray Scott (Co-chair}, Lynne Dee Sproule, Marilyn Wohlberg,
Christianna Jones {Councillor), Rob Maguire (Councillor), Jackie White (Secretary).
Several online meetings were held.

¢ Purpose of AECC — Advisory Committee to the Council/municipality with regards to
funding and the eventual design of the building. (Source: AECC Terms of Reference)

¢ May 21, 2021 - Developed a draft business plan to explore the economic viability of a
new AAEC.

¢ June, 2021 - Provided input to a community survey with the purpose of determining
future community usage in the areas of performing arts, visual arts, applied arts, literary
arts, and new media.

e June 23, 2021 - Final online meeting of the AECC Committee. After this date
communication from the EDO was occasional.

o A meeting with the funding agencies was requested. This did not occur.
o Ontwo separate occasions a copy of the funding application was requested by
the Chair of the committee. On both occasions that request was denied.

* June 29, 2021 - Completed draft design for the AECC.

* August 17, 2021 - Final results of the community survey completed.

* October 1, 2021 - Strategic Business Plan submitted to the committee by the EDO. This
wouid be part of the application for funding.

o July 20, 2022 - Final communication from the EDO indicating that “we are still at the
engineering and architectural phase of the AAEC build funding process”.

e August, 2022 - Co-chair Peter Baumgarten attempted to contact the CAQ about the
status of the application. On a separate occasion, Mr. Baumgarten met the CAO on
Nelson Street and was told that he felt quite hopeful that the Phase 1 application would
be approved, but that he didn’t expect a positive result until late in the year.

* November 28, 2022 — Motion #282-21-2022 passed by Council - THAT we tender for
design and costs for the Assiginack Arts and Entertainment Centre. This tender {Request
for Proposals} was posted on the Assiginack website and in the Manitoulin Expositor. it
was not submitted more broadly.



December 5, 2022 — Request for Proposal #25-2022 issued seeking “proposals from
qualified architectural firms to source information, compile date and prepare and
provide a design package and engineered plans for an Arts & Events Center addition to
the Assiginack Arena”.
February 21, 2023 — Motion #030-04-2023 (g) passed by Council — THAT we approve
retendering AECC design. Given the very limited circulation of the original RFP there had
been no response from any architectural firms.
March 14, 2023 — Committee of the Whole Meeting 4a - AAEC Design: The Committee
agreed to invite proposals to complete the design work required to determine a full
project budget as the previous Requests for Tender rendered no replies.

o If a contract was not signed by February 28", 2023 the municipality would lose

the funding for Phase 1 of $168 000.

March 15%, 2023 — Co-chair of the AECC Committee Peter Baumgarten spoke with Kate
Bowman of Centreline Architecture in Sudbury. She indicated her firm would be very
interested in developing design plans for the AECC. She indicated that she had reached
out to the CAO several times with no response.
April 26, 2023 — Peter Baumgarten spoke with the CAO requesting a status update on
the architectural plans. He indicated that he had reached out to Perry + Perry on March
15 to ask if they would submit design plans based on the RFP. He also indicated that
draft plans had been provided to Council and that Council was not satisfied with them
and sent them bhack for revision.
April 27, 2023 — Peter Baumgarten emailed the CAO asking if a copy of the draft design
could be shared with the AECC committee. No response.
May 11, 2023 — Peter Baumgarten emailed Perry + Perry (cc'd to the CAQ and all
Councillors) asking when BWTP would have an opportunity to provide input into the
design of the AECC. The Terms of Reference within the Request for Proposal (No. 2022-
25) states that the proponent will be holding various user group meetings, of which we
are one of those interested parties (Section A.2, Section B.3). No response.



2022-25 Arts & Events Center Design Township of Assiginack
Request for Proposals Manitowaning, ON POPINO

Section B: Terms of Reference

1. Context & Purpose

The Corporation of the Township of Assiginack seeks proposals from qualified
architectural designers to source information, compile data and prepare and provide
a design package and engineered plans for Phase One of our Arts and Events Centre
{AAEC) addition to the Assiginack Arena. Phase Two will be completed at a later date
and will encompass the construction process.

The wision for the AAEC is a sustainable, multipurpose venue that will offer a
creative space to a variety of organizations, area residents and visitors alike who
are interested in an extensive range of activities including innovative arts, local
culture, and other local interest-based experiences. This Centre will be incorporated
into the current Recreation Centre as a structural addition with the vision that it will
generate it's own flow of revenues, tourism traffic and positive economic impact to
local businesses through direct and indirect spending.

2. Project Area

To place addition to the south of the current atrium of the Assiginack Arena at 59
Vankoughnet Street in Manitowaning as indicated by the star in the following photo.
Ensuring location of buildings & fuel tanks are considered and flow of traffic is
maintained.

Pagcd of 19




2022-25 Arts & Events Center Design Township of Assiginack
Request for Proposals Manitowaning, ON POP1NQ

3. Scope of Work

The project shall be started on the award date and completion to be no later than
March 31, 2023. To complete the requirements as outlmed in Section A.2 and as
discussed at the various user group meetings. Proponent shall outfine how they will
conduct the user group meetings. User groups include but are not limited to; Burns
Wharf Theatre players, Debajehmujig Theatre Group & Story Tellers, Manitowaning
Agricultural Society, Southeast Manitoulin Lions Ciub, Assiginack Public School,
Horticultural Society, Staff and Council.

4. Funding Annex 1 for Project Number 851-513758

This document 1s attached and further describes the parameters of the funding
procedures. Inserted are pages 21 through 27.

Page 5 of 19

Source: Request for Proposal 2022-25



Revenue vs. Expenses

A legitimate concern is, “Can Assiginack Township afford a new Arts and Event Centre?”.
Conservative, projected figures for revenue and expenses indicate that the facility will break
even in its first year of operations.

Projected First Year of AAEC Basic Operations Income & Expanses Chart {2023-2024)

INCOME YEAR 1 NOTES
A Contributed Income Amaunts are intended to be lower end ard
i Donations 5.000 realisuc
2 Grants 20000 1€ QAC SNHF OTC, CHC etc
3 Annual Fundrais ng AAEC Gaa 10,000 Based on pas” ‘island Gals Events
B Earnedincome *see Projected Caendar of Events For Event /
1 Space Renta's (Including 40,000 Actwvity Breakdowns
Commaraal Kitchen)
%t Special Events Commussion 3,000 AAEC Space Public : Cont Per Day/Petformance
3 Concession Commisian 5,000 SentelRete
Peilgermag 200 DFUS
1 Art Sale Commisston 3000 yoatams ’
S AAEC Gift Shop/Souvenir Sales 7.000 15% comavssion on ticket sales
6 Art Exhibit Entry Fee 3.000 | L Eeey 750
7. Summer/Vacation Camps etc 5000  iiatens 100 te 150
8 Performing and Visual Arts 5,000  Merens
Lessons
TOTAL 108,000
EXPENSES YEAR 1 NOTES
A Staff wage = AAEC Manager 30,000 *Salary Based on Experience and Performance
B General Dverhead
1 Office $et-up Computer. 3000 Primarnily Start-up Cost
Printer etc & Supphes
2 Buddrng Content. and tiability 5.000 Part of Township tnsurance
Insurance
3 Advertising - Prant 2,500 Mumimal - Primarn’y Posters
4 Advertising - IT/Website 2500 Integrated with Ass:ginack Township Websae
5 Start-up AAEC Merchandise 5000 AAEC Gif: Shop

{*Average of 51,666 per month|
€ Bulding and Grounds

1 Utihties (Grean intiastructaie) 12.000
2 Cleamng & Muwrterance 5000
3 Secunty 500

D Township Led Classes & Pragrams
Summer § Vacauon Camps | 2.000
Educatron Programming
1 Contract, Supphes etc.
E  Township Led Yheatre / Concert
Perfarmances 2000
1 Contract, Sugplies etc
F Exhibits / Shows

1. Reception 500

2 Galery Expenses 1500

3 Juror Fees 500

4. Prizes 500
G Fund Rasing

1 Supples 500

! Postage 500

3 Prinung 1000
H  Profassional Servces

1 Accountant / Audit 1.500

2. Llegal 800
i Conungency 9830 10%

TOTAL YEAR 1 PROVECTED EXPENSES 108 130

Source: Strategic Business Plan Assiginack Arts and Events Centre



5.2 Projected AAEC Calendar of Activities and Events: YEAR S - 2027

JAMPARY FEBRUARY

fmy Lol L Wl (LT FFe AT S MEN T WD Teds FEC g

; ; - L TR TR

Tl 5
Debate Nighe
AR Classical Corrcert Sertes

Pl WCH fud B0 Fre BN AT

"-I

Idand Soloists Series

Lecture Serres

Kat aoke Might

MAY AL
e ] LT S Ll b LELT iF a Lty sy TLd WD feuy  F@ 1ar
L E L]
(g | "ty P
1 1 1 [E R (RN I B 1 .
L 1 L 4 Fo
ALY A FGLFET

Flainstage Headhner Performes

Hestorical Vignatie Performancas

Marionette & Puppet Theatre .

DL TOBER

1L ¥ T SLti WOn TUE WED TeU FRI Gaf
l 1 - Film Night Series

Mui der Mystery Theatre

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

Ln LS

Source: Strategic Business Plan A551ginack Arts and Events Centre

Havunted House

Wintar Fashion Show

-4

BWTP Contacts

Peter Baumgarten - 705-561-0277
Ray Scott — 705-348-0287

Lynne Dee Sproule - 613-402-2334






System: 2023-05-15 9:23:22 AM The Township of Assiginack Page: 1
User Date: 2023-05-15 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: ded
Payables Management

Ranges: From: To: From: To: RECEI VE D

Vendor ID First Last Chequebogk ID First Last MAY ’72
Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number 0033083 0033092 023
Cheque Date First Last

Sorted By: Chegue Number

Distribution Types Included:All

| enapio: | 0033083 |pate: | 2023-05-15  |[vendor:| arLen's autoMoTIVE GROUP | Amount { 51,887, 78]
InvNo: 824290 InvDesc: plade & bagger mower InvAmt: $163.34
InvNo: 824233 InvDesc: deck wheel/bolts(mower] InvAmt : $74.60
Invbo: 824147 InvDasc:  sir & fuel filter #8 Inwhst: $28.89
InvBo: §24145 InvDasc: wheels/oil/filters mowers Invhmt: 5131.80
InvHo: £23600 InvDaes: hydraulic ofl InwAmt: $153,67
InwMo: {64610 Invlasc: grease InvAmt: $44.34
Inwilo: 523558 InvDesc: il & filter #8 Toahmet : $76.73
InvMo: 64607 InvDeac: mower oiil filters InwvhAmt: $118.06
Invlo: 464171 InvDegc: 1ights {led)d7 InvAmt : $323.41
Inwie: 822142 InvDesc: 35 pails hydrauiic oil Imvhmt : $276.10
InvHo: 463287 InvDese: hydraulic oil (garbage truck) TrvAmt o $92.04
Invlo: 463102 InvDasc: washer pump K2 Tnvhme : $51,97
InvHo: 463190 InvDasce: [ishts #2 Invhme: $244.06
Invlo: 822032 InvDesa: 10w30 oil (mowers) InvAme: $65.43
Invlo: (420212 InvDese: szervice charges InvAmt : $39.34
| chatio: | 0033084 Ipate: |  2023-05-15  |vendor:| aw Mechanical Service | Amount { saza. 99
InvNo: 1049 InvDesc: yeplace hoses (loader) Invamt: £405.67
InvNo: 1048 InvDesc: inspect branson tractor InvAmt: Fa24.32
[ chamo: | 0033085 |pate: | 2023-05-i5  vendor:| J.R, BRISSON EQUIPMENT [amount{ 53,158 35]
InvNo: pSO0B88612-1 InvDesc: |pader seat InvAmt: $3,158.35
| chaNo: | no3z0ss |pate: | 2023-05-15  |Vendor:| »ANITOWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount{ 5583, 24
InvNo: 0267704 InvDesc: infrared heater {po] Invamt: $293.79
InvNo: (267520 InvDese: arraps/coffee InvAmt: 549.82
InvHo: (0266517 InvDasc: coded door lock {(shop) InvAmt : $214.69
InvNo: (266427 InvDase: coffee InvAmt: $24.99
| chapie: | 0023087 |pate: |  2023-05-15  |vendor:| mocey ExcavaTing | Amount { 51,073.50|
InvNo: 2022494 InvDasce: life rental sclar panels InvAmt: $847.50

InvNo: 2022469 InvDasc: march sidewalks InvAmt: $226.00



2U23-05-1to ERS

system: 2a1ss A 1TNe TOWNSN1p oL ASS1glnack Page: ;
User Date: 2023-05-1% CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: deb
Payables Management

Chalo: | 0033088 |pate: | 2023-05-15  [vendor:] Msc INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY ULC | Amount { §326.59]
InvNo: 6061141003 InvDesc: lock nuts InvAmt: $43.69
Invie: 6061141001 InvDesc: nucs/bolts/bits InvAmt: $282.90

[[chato: | 0033080 [pate: | 2023-05-i5 _ IVendor:] pataick sprAcK LIMITED | Amount { 53, 494.31]
InvNo: 152728 InvDesc: pverhead door repairs shop InvAmt: §3,4584.31

[‘enawo: | 0033000 |pate: |  2023-05-15  |vendor:| rair 1sianp TRUCK ERRTS | Amount § 52, 050, 34]
InvNo: 13663 InvDesc: nmirror #2 InvAmt: $87.58
InvNo: 12552 InvDesc: hyd.hoses/fittings {loader|{ InvAmt: $1,962.81

| chamo: | 0033001 [pate: | 2023-05-15  [vendor:| TED PEARSON AUTOMOTIVE LTD. | amount § £333. 7]
InvNo: 73718 InvDasc: tire repair/light/towels Invame: §333.92

| chapio: | 0033002 |pate: | 2023-05-15  [vendor:| rorcMonT CAT | Amount { 536.30]
InvNo: W0900922628 InvDesc: #9 maint.program InvAmt: #36.3

*%% End of Report ***

Report Total:

$13.870.42



EF AR W e W a b d Wok 2 T M ALl LWUWIUIDMLE VL Mﬂ&g&llﬁuﬂ- FALHT . -

U Date; 2023-05-1 User ID: dakb

ser bace 09719 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT I :

Payables Management

Ranges: From: Ta: From: To: REC

Vendeor ID First Last Cheguebook ID First Last ” E/VE

Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number (033098 0033124 4}’ D

Cheque Date  First Last ,.9202

Sorted By: Chegue Number ‘?

Distribution Types Included: All

[ ChaNo: | 0032098 |pate: |  2023-05-29  IVendor:| arTon nomms [Amount | 5448.80]
InvNo: MaY 7-10 2023 InvDagc: nileage-fonom conf InvAmt: 5448.80

[ chado: | nosagos |pate: |  2023-05-10  |vendor:| eeacon 1maces | Amount.{ 5446, 35)
InvNo: 4740 InvDesc: signage InvAnmt: 5446.35

LChaNo: | 0033100 pate: |  2023-05-15  [vendor:| mELL canpDA | Amount { £14.74]
InvNo: 20230501 InvDasc: :oll free line InvAmt: £14.74

[ chato: foo33101 |oate: | 2023-05-19  [vendor:f oavip uan [ Amount { 5200, 00|
InvNo: 2022 ELECTION InvDasc: candidate deposit reimb. InvAmt : $200.00

ChaWo: | 0033102 |pate: | 2023-05-:9  [Vendor:| pwavne ELLioTT [2mount ] .65]
InvNo: may 3 2023 InvDesc: fd-meals re dz training course InvAmt: S271.65

| chaio: [ 0033103 [pata: {  2023-05-19  Jvender:| castiinx [Amount | 52,132.54]
InvNo: 190882483 InvDesc: consolidated monthly billing InvAmt: $1,999.30
InvNo: by 10 2023 PW InvDesc: pw-dsl InvAmt: 566.62
InvNo: MAY 10 2023 MARINA InvDesc: marina-dsl InvAmt: $66.62

[ enaio: | 0033104 {Date: [  2023-05-19  [vender:| ceray srronc [Amount ] 523462
InvNo: Mpy 22 2023 InvDesc: pldg insp mileage Invhmt: $234 .62

[eratto: | 0033105 |pate: | 2023-05-15  |vendor:| wyoro oME NETWORKS inc. | amount { 56,831.82)
Invio: MAY 8 2023 PW InvDese: pw-micrafit InvAmt: 54,52
InvNo: MAY 3 2023 NORISLE InvDesc: norisle heritage park InvAmt: §112.87
InvMo: MAY 3 2023 PW InvDesc: [ Inwimt: 5662.93
ImvHo: MaY 3 2023 ICE PLNT InvDese: grena-ice piant {actuall Inwhmt : $4,990.61
Invlo: MpyY 5 2023 DEPOT InvDesc: recycling depot factual] InvAmt : $455.34
InvHo: MAY § 2023 QFFICE InvDesc: mun,office InvAmt: $570,01
InvNo: MAY 10 2023 CLVR VLY InvDesc: clyr valley school InvAmt; §35.54

[ chapio: | 633106 Ipate: |  :023-05-15  [vendor:| manITOULIN-SUDBURY DISTRICT SOCIAL SERVIC | Amount] £33, 218. 33
InvNo: INOO0021269 InvDesa: june ambul./social assistance Invhmt: $33,218.33

Chaio: | 0033107 |pate: |  2023-05-19  |vendor:] manrToULIN CENTENNIAL MANOR { Amount { 511, 246. 8591
InvNo: 2023 2ND REQ InvDasc: 2023 2nd requisition InvAmt: $11,246.89

ChaMo: | 0033108 |pate: | 2023-05-19  |vendor:| manITOULIN PLANNING BOARD | Amount { g9,743.21]
InvNo: 2023 FINAL REQ InvDesc: 2023 final requisition InvAmt: §9,749.21

ChaNo: [ 0033102 |pate: | sori-ps-19  [Vendor:| MANITOWANING FRESHMART | Amount 538.77]
InvNe: 00171387 InvDesc: admin-coffee/tea InvAmt: $34.78
InvNo: 00173362 InvDesc: gdmir-water refill InvAmt: $3.99



wroeum. 555; 6; ;; v wme LA AL AM S War A Gas 6 am g s sw e rage:
User Date: - - i
are CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deb
Payables Management

| ehao: Jnoz3110 [pate: |  20:3-05-19  [vendor:| wEw norTH FUELS INC | Amount { 560, 03
InvNo: £53642 InvDese: mun office -furnace oil InvAmt: $60.03

| chado: | pozai11 [pate: | 2023-05-19  [vendor:| onTARIO CLEAN WATER_AGENCY | Amount § $14, 732, 39
InvNo: INVDO000031946 InvDesc: mtg Lft stn-high flw call/haul InvAmt: $6,086.65
InvNo: INVOOQ00031940 InvDesc: sz wip InvAmt: $8,645.74

[chawo: | 0p33112 [pate: |  pii-gu-15  vandor:| ontaric PROPERTY SERVICES | amount § £987,75)]
InvNo: 453 InvDesc: tax arrears canc.cert (3) InvAmt: 987,75

| ehamo: [ 0033112 |pate: |  2023-05-10  [Vandez:| payr mETHNER | Amount | 51, 100.00)
InvNo: 2023-04-20 InvDaesc: april animal control InvAmt : £1,100.00

[ chawo: | 0033114 [pate: | 70-3-05-10  |vendor:| perey nEwman | amount | 5470.56]
InvNe: MAY 22 2023 InvDes¢: bylaw enforcement mileage InvAmt : §470.56

| ehgio: | 0033115 |pate: | 2023-05-19  |vender:| puroiator courizr | amount § 345,27}
InvNo: 453427205 InvDesc: freight InvAmt.: 545.27

| chawe: | onas11¢ |pate: |  2023-05-19  [vender:| supsurRY & DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT | Amount { 53,817.55]
InvNo: RCO20035653 InvDesc: june health unit levy InvAmt: $3,817.55

| chaNo: [ooaai17 |pate: |  2023-05-19  |vender:| supErIor proPaNE InC, | Amount | 51,354, 24]
InvNo: 44184952 InvDesc: arepa-propane Invhmt: §927.27
InvNe: 44184953 InvDesc: arena-propans InvAmt: 5476.0

[ chade: | 0033118 [pate: | 2023-05-19  [Vendor:| jownirFer hooeER [ Amount | s448.60f
InvNo: May 7-10 2023 InvDesc: nileage-fonom conf InvAmt: S48, A0

| chatie: | co33110 |pate: |  2023-05-15  lvendor:| apan woccy [ Amount | $600.00]
InvNo: 2023 WINTER InvDese: coyate pred (3} claim InvAmt: $150,00
InvNo: WINTER 2023 -2 InvDesc: coyote pred (9/12) claim InvAmt: $450.00

| chatio: | 0033120 [Date: |  2023-05-19  [vender:| ver crous { Amount | g5, £50.00]
InvNo: 570 InvDesc: solar pane reinstall.- balance InvAmt: 55, 650.00

| chavo: | noa3iz1 [pate: |  2023-05-19  [vendor:| rainmow ramm worTE [Amount ] 8152. 53]
Invio: 1014 InvDesc: pec-seniors program.supplies InvAmt: §152.55

| 'chgio: [ co33122 |pate: |  2023-05-19  |vender:] un1vERSUS SOFTWARE CAMADALTD | Amount | 5176.73]
InvNo: INV-1125 InvDesc: bookking ecomm fees Invhmt: $176.75

| chado: | 0033123 |pate: |  2023-05-19  [vendor:| winpows uwLiMiTED { Amount | 53,572 .48]
Invio: 2023-43 InvDase: garb pickup/parks/grass InvAmt: §3,572.48

|ehaio: | 0033124 Tpate: | 20230510 vendor:| xemox camapa LTD. | Amount | S265.04)
InvNo: 85707082 InvDesc: monthly copier usage InvAmt: 526%.04

*%* End of Report ***

Report Total:

98,267.11



system: LUZI—UL- 1L 12 amw e Ful AT AWMLl e ases e e - i
Date: 2023-06- Nser ID: 5
User Daceg, 2023-06-12 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT BAERE et
Payables Management
Rangas : From: Tao: From: To: ECE'VED
Vendor ID First Last Chequebook ID First Last JUN 12 m
Vender Name First Last Cheque Number 0033131 0033157
Chegue Date First Last
Sorted By: Chegque Number
Distribution Types Included: All
| chao: | coszian Toate: | 2023-06-05  |Vendor:| 5.A.M.M.-BRENDAN ADDISON MOBILE MECHANICE | Amount { 52,191.82]
InvNo: 3082 InvDesc: garbage truck repair -landfill InvAmt: §2,191.82
[Chawo: | 0033132 [pate: | 2n:3-06-0s  [vendor:| peacon 1MAGES | Amount { s2g2.50]
InvNe: 4746 InvDesc: race trck-no mtrized veh signs InvAmt: $282.50
| chaNo: | 033133 |pate: | c073-06-05 [vendor:| BEAMISH CONSTRUCTION INC | Amount | 55, 068.51]
InvNo: (2706 InvDesc: cold mix various roads InvAmt: $5,088.51
| charo: | cos:134 |pata: | 2023-06-05 jvendor:| c1ty OF GREATER SUDBURY | Amount { 5847, 98|
InvlNo: 00127390 InvDesc: april recyclables material InvAmt: 5867.98
chaNo: | 0033136 [bate: |  2023-05-05  |Vendor:| GERRY STRONG [Amount] 5234, 62]
InvNo: JUNE 6 2023 InvDesc: bldg insp mileage InvAmt: $234 .62
[chamo: Joo33127 [pate: | 2023-06-05  |Vendor:| nypmo ONE METWORKS INC. f amount { 15, 750. §7)
Invio: MAY 19 2023 ARENA InvDese: srena Invhmt: $694.49
InvNo: MAY 19 2023 TENNIS InvDesc: tennis courts InvAmt: $36.08
InvNo: Mpy 19 2023 SS WTP InvDasc: ss wip InvAmt.: 5564 .89
InvMo: MaY 10 2023 SHWRHSE  InvDesci marina showerhouse Invamt: $36.08
InvMo: Mpy¥ 19 2024 INFO BTH InvDasc: info booth InvAmt : 5383.32
InvHo: MAY 19 2023 LIB InvDesc: 1ib bldg Inwhmt : §608.92
Invilo: MpY 19 2023 DOCKS InvDasc: marina docks Irvhat : $174.81
Invio: uay 10 2023 PO/BNK  InvDese: posbnk bldg Invist: §733.07
InvHa: Hay 15 2023 QNS PARK InvDese: gueens park Invhmt: $35.01
InvMo: 200009639248 InvDesc: hydrs ivy lane lagoon Toviet : 54,081.24
Invdo: 200125053882 InvDess! hydro mtg wip Inwhmt : §7,719.41
InvNo: 200036592916 InvDesc: hydro mtg lights InvAmt: 5683.35
ChyNo: |003313B lDate: I 2023-06-05 IVendor:I JACKIE WHITE lAmounti 5:'::_-.'3;1
InvNo: MAY 23 2023 InvDessS: pec-reimb Soccer tourn.nemireg InvAmt: $175.00
InvNo: 701-6136910~0847466 InvDesc: pec-reimb.programming supplies Invhmt: $77.95
| chapvo: { 00323139 [Date: | 2023-06-05  Jvendor:] vaNITOWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRg | Amount] 5795, 45|
InvNo: 0271479 InvDesc: nmun.office-deck stain/supplies Invhmt: 5415.88
Invio: (0270062 InvDese: po/bnk-mopheads InvAmt: 524.84
Invdo: (268906 InvDeac: hinges / mouse traps InvAmt: §22.57
InvHo: 0268749 Invbesc: sigqns / coffee InvhAmt: $69.16



Jor ey e R == ! e mwrrEEmwee— e — = ——— — g Big®

User Date: 2023-06-12 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deb
Payables Management

InvHo: 0268506 InvDesc: signs/padlock/keys InwvAmt : $33.32
InvHe: 0268397 InvDasc: door handle {depot! InvAsk: $48.48
InwHo: 0268363 InvDase: adapter & hose (wtr refillstn] Inwhmt $176.70
InvNo: (267844 InvDaesc: keys (depot) Invamt : $4,30

[ chaMo: | 0033140 [pate: |  2023-06-05 |vendor:| ManITOULIN EXPOSITOR Tamount] s91,53]
Invlo: 116867 InvDesc: advertising InvAmt: §91.51

ChaNo: | 0033241 [pate: | 2023-06-05  [vendor:| maniTowANING FRESEMART | Amount { 552, 16]
InvNo: 00174759 InvDasc: admin-kitchen supplies InvAmt: 58.38
InvNo: 00166503 InvDesc: pw coffee InvAmt: $20.38
InvNo: 00176428 InvDesc: pw water & dish scap InvAmt: 523,40

| chavio: [ co33142 [pate: | 2023-06-05  |Vendor:| MInrsTER OF FINANCE | Amount { 522, 612,00
InvNo: 302505230910011 InvDasc: April Policing InvAmt: $22,612.00

[ chave: | 0633143 [pate: | 2023-06-05  |Vender:| mocgy Excavaring | Amount { 512, 243.55]
Invo: 2022501 InvDesc: sunsite sweeping InvAmt : $2,621.80
InvNo: 2022406 InvDasc: mtg sweaping InvAmt: $8,192.50
InvNo: 2022504 InvDésc: warious ditching projects InvAmt: $1,429.45

[ chavo: | 0033144 [pate: | 2023-06-05  [vendor:| wEw norTH FUELS INC | Amount { 35, 499.08)
InvNo: §54156 InvDesc: mig witp diesel {re generator) InvAmt: $800.05
InvNo: 500552 InvDesc: puw-diesel InvAmt : $2,484.72
InvNo: 500551 InvDesc: pw-diesel/dyed diesel InvAmt : §2,214.31

| chato: | oos2145 [pate: | 2023-06-05  |Vendor:| REcEIVER GENERAL [Amount ] $21,961.78]
InvNo: pay 2023 InvDesc: may source deductions InvAmt: 521,961.78

{ chae: | 0033146 Ipate: | 2023-06-05  [Vender:| supERIOR PROBANE INC. [Amount ] sa12. 639
InvNo: 44332204 InvDesc: fd-propane InvAmt: 5912, 68

| chaNo: | 033147 Joate: | 2023-06-05  [Vendor:| tEp PEARSON AUTOMOTIVE LTD. | amount { sga6. 16
InvNo: 76820 InvDasce: drill barteries InvAmt: SHYE.19

ChaNo: | po3aias [pate: |  2023-06-05  |vender:] curistine mcnaugHTON [2mount ] 5170, 00]
InvNo: 407 InvDese: pec cooking class 05/29 InvAmt: 5170.00

[ chaNo: | 0033148 [pate: | 2023-06-05  |vendor:| siTTLER GRINDING INcC [Amount ] 535, 738,51
InvNo: 155779 InvDasc: brush grinding (depot] InvAmt: $35,738.51

| engwo: [ pozii=0 [pate: |  2023-06-05  |vendor:] canpice rrwin [ amount | 51, a64.30|
InvNo: 265 InvDesc: pec spring dance/OTF grant InvAmt: $1,864.30

LchaWa: [ oosis1 [pata: | 023-05-05  [vendor:| kirsren monerman [amount | g50.00]
InvNo: EMAILCS/20 InvDesc: pec bake off winner InvAmt: 550,00

ChaWo: | 0023152 [pate: | 2023-06-05  [vendor:| SPRUCEDALE AGROMART LIMITED | Amount { 5510, 20]

Invio: 04225 InvDesc: pec - marking lime track Invamt: $510.20



EPEIR- e cwaw VW oac

maaws W rimmmrEsERgEr W= ——— = — g — = —

User Date: 2023-06-12 b Sty )
CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User II deb
Payables Management
ChaNo: | 0033153 [Date: | 2023-06-05  |vendor:] parricia urst [2amount 5100 00
InvNo: EMATLOS/29 InvDasc: pecs bake off winner InvAmt: £100.00
[ chado: | 0033154 [Date: | 2023-06-05 _[Vendor:| shana Everett [Amount] Sat0.00]
InvNo: EMATLO5/29 InvDagsc: pec bake off winner InvAmt: 5100.00
[ chato: | 9033155 [oate: |  2023-06-05  JVendor:| anne-Julie Lozeau [Fmount] T
InvNo: EMAILOS/29 InvDasc: pec bake aoff winner InvAmt: 550,00
I ChqNo: I 0033156 IDate: I 2023-06-05 IVendor:l WHITE'S SHELL IAmountl 51,801 .1$I
InvNo: 25900 InvDase: rim & tire Hé InvAmt: 5638,18
InvNo: 3524 InvDesc: pw-gas #8 InvAmt : 5174.00
InvHe: 3506 InvDaesa: pw-gas 6 InvAmt: $183.00
Inwlio: 3453 InvDaac: pw-gas HB Trwhst : $125.00
Invio: 3444 InvDasc: pw-gas HE InvAmt: $197.00
InvHo: 3439 InvDescz: arena - gas for edger Invhmt: $9.00
InvHa: 3430 InvDesc: pw - gas truck H8 InvAmE: £190. 00
InvNo: 3516 InvDesc: pw - gas truck 8 InvAmt: §211.00
InvNo: 3552 Invbesc: pw-gas truck #8 InvAmt: 5174.00
[chaNo: | 0033157 [Date: | 2023-06-05  [vender:] winpows uniimiTen {Amount | 55, 953.21]
InvNo: 2023-20 InvDesc: po/admin/lib cleaning InvAmt : $3,653.66
InvNo: 2023-33 InvDesc: admin-rug clean.rental/labour InvAmt: $926.60
InvHe: 2023-34 InvDesc: admin-proghl deck/rail.stainin InvAmt: 5847.50
InvNo: 2023-35 InvDesc: office ramp repair/paint InvAmt: §525,45
ok

*#** End of Report

Report Total:

135.951.05



Date 1 2023-03-19 The Tewnship of
Time & 106:01:36 AM

n
=
in
w

[t
e
3
o
o
~
w

Ty
(1
o

Date Batch £ tmployes 10 Employee lame Status Baynert Method
HOBBS, ALTOX
MacDONALD, DZBORAR U

<

L ]
wr

L= Lad
(AN A )
(o8]

i
(N
[L NI NI AN
MY
()

(]

=]

o]
hor
a5}

[T N ]
o

1330 1

JG3369 023- 2C0M3 1 TSTRNDING Crague

0033035 2023-03-22 05/zzC0MB z BOND, FTRIDA QUTETRNDING Cragus

0333(3%s 202 =22 03/2ZCCHB ; 4 QUTSTANDING Cregue

933037 ih23-03-iz ¢ HILLETTZ, SEIL3a OUTSIRENDING Cregue
£d

[
ra RO

1
Peat T e I oo S et S W B e S ot

b
1

[ T NC N
[

€002k, RORALD

(=)

2 2
sl ol
[ R P

L A

da ) L L) G ofa) Lo L Lo L G LD
1

(g}
[ ST L T T W
Q
i

~
]

~r
Lone S S
FE RS R Ty B NSO T )

Fed Lad wd= Lad ' WY WY (D0 I OLF ) Lad Ty DNY

1
1
o

—] Ony AT i e e Al LD LD L
(%)
R B wie TR i TR

3-03 =

3-05 3

3-03 z

3-13 3
0 -3 el
3 3-C3 el
3 3-03 2/
3 23-G2 3/ i
34 2023-03-22 03/220008 G Direct Depos
34 2323-03-22 (3/22C0M3 &2 DING Dirsct Deposit
3438 2023-03-22 03/22C0M3 i2 XG iract Dep
3333 2023-03-22 4§2/22C043 a2 iC Dirsct Dep
3440 2023-03-2¢ 03/22C048 32 G Direct feposi:
3441 2023-03-22 03/220043 i€ G Direct Deposit
344 2023-05-22 03/22C0M3 3E4 G Direct Deposit
RSN 2023-93-22 03/2:C0M3 3t3 c Direct Depesiz
3ids 2023-03-22 03/22C04% 37 G frect Deposiz
3443 2073-03-2z 05/24C04E EE G Dirsgt Deposit
341 2023-03-22 03/22C04E 38% QUTSTRIDING Direct Depesit
3417 2023-03-72 03/220043 330 QUTSTANDING Jirezt Daposit
3icH 2023-03-22 (3/22C0003 394 JTRTENDING Dirsct Cegosit

)
)
i b
1t
i

123
(%)
1
L)
i
Ny
1al



Date : 2023-06-12
Time : 11:35:18 MM

Payment ¥
0033125
0033126
0033127
0033128
0033129
0033130
3449
3450
3451
3452
3453
3454
3455
3456
3457
3458
3459
3460
3461
3462
3463
3464

Tetal & $25,

Rmount Date
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-035
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-0%-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-0%
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05
2023-06-05

531,18

The Township of Assiginack

Batch 4 Employee 1D  Employee Hame
06/05C0MB 122 HOBRS, ALTON
06/05COMB 126 ¥acDONALD, DEBORAH
06/705COoMR 133 BOND, FREDA
06/05COMB 222 ELLIOTT, DWAYNE
06/05C0OMB 78 HILLETTE, SHELBA
06/05COMB 383 MENDE, JONATHAN
06/05C0MB 118 COQPER, RONALD
06/05C0MB 168 STRONG, GERRY
06/05COMB 169 MAGUIRE, KELSEY
06/05COMB 216 REID, BRENDA
06/05COMB 221 MAGUIRE, ROBERT
06/05C0MB 223 BOWERMAN, JANICE
06/05COMB 224 HOGPER, JENNIFER
06/05C0M8 323 WHITE, JACQUELINE
06/05COMB 362 SAGLE, EDDY
06/05C0MB 364 BOWD, RYLE
06/05C0OMB 365 BOWERMAN, COLE
06/05C0OMB 370 LENTIR, CRYSTAL
06/05COMB 381 COOPER, JEREMY
06/05COMB 386 NEMMAN, PERRY
06/05COMB 390 GERHRRD, KARI
06/05COMB 394 RZABKIEWICZ, RHEAL

Status

QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
CUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTARDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTRNDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OGUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDIRG
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING

Fage: 1

Payment Method

Cheque
Cheque
Cheque
Cheque
Cheque
Cheque
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct
Direct

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposil
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit



The Corporation of The
ownship of Assiginack

Worksheet e rer

JOB NAME:  2023-07 To Provide “Aggregate ~ 3 year”

DATES To be issued:  May 19, 2023 Social Media: Same Expositor: 2wks (May24/M31)
WALK THROUGH REQUIRED ON: Not applicable

PROPOSAL QUESTIONS REQUIRED BY: Not applicable

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE: June 9, 2023 @ 4 pm

PROJECT COMPLETION DEADLINE; June 30%, Annually @ noon

1. Information & Requirements

a.  Company Name E. Corbiere Don Eadie Con. Mike Varey
b.  Sealed & Labelled Env Yes Yes Yes
c.  All Boxes ticked Yes Yes Yes
d.  Statement A - Experience | Yes Yes Yes
e.  Statement B - Subs None H & R Noble, None
Rob Cranston,
E. Corbiere
f.  Statement C - Suppliers | E. Corbiere Don Eadie Con. Mclay Pit, Fisher
-Cup & Saucer Pit | Harbour Pit
g.  Date & Time Comply June 9" 14:45 June 9™ 14:00 June 9 15:10
h.  4000m3 spread on roads | $ 97,000.00 $ 95,280.00 $ 93,720.00
i. 1000m3 Stockpiled 21,000.00 18,960.00 19,640.00
j. Net Tender $118,990.00 $114,240.00 $113,360.00
k.  HST 15,468.70 14,851.20 14,736.80
l. Total Tender $134,458.70 $129,091.12 $128,096.80

% JUN 12 2029

Tender Opening June 12, 2023 @ 9am by :Alton, Deb, Crystal (Signatures above) Pate Stamp




The Corporation of The
Township of Assiginack

WO rksheet  tvpe: et

JOB NAME: 2023-09  To Provide “Winter Sand - 3 year” o
DATES To be issued: May 19, 2023 Social Media: Same Expositor: 2wks {May24/M31)

WALK THROUGH REQUIRED ON:

Not applicable

PROPOSAL QUESTIONS REQUIRED BY: Not applicable

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE:

PROJECT COMPLETION DEADLINE:

1. Information & Requirements

| June 9, 2023 @ 4 pm

' September 30%, Annually @ noon

a.  Company Name E. Corbiere Don Eadie Con. Mike Varey
b.  Sealed & Labelled Env Yes Yes Yes
c.  All Boxes ticked Yes Yes Yes
d.  Statement A - Experience | Yes Yes Yes
e.  Statement B - Subs None H & R Noble, None

Rob Cranston,

E. Corbiere
f. Statement C - Suppliers | E. Corbiere None Varey
g. Date & Time Comply June 9" 14:45 June 9 14:00 June 9 15:10
h.  Slacker Available Yes Yes Yes
I, 1000m3 Stockpiled 3% $21,500.00 $ 22,910.00 $ 23,190.00
j. HST 2,795.00 2,978.30 3,014.70
k.  Total Tender $ $ 25,888.30 $ 26,204.70

Tender Opening June 12, 2023 @ 9am by :Alton, Deb, Crystal (Signatures above) [Som




Worksheet  1ve: rer

The Corporation of The
Township of Assiginack

JOB NAME:

2023-08

To Provide “Surface Treatment”

DATES To be issued:

May 19, 2023 Social Media: Same Expositor: 2wks (May24/M31)

WALK THROUGH REQUIRED ON:

Not applicable

PROPOSAL QUESTIONS REQUIRED BY:

Not applicable

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE:

June 9, 2023 @ 4 pm

PROJECT COMPLETION DEADLINE:

August 31, 2023 @ noon

1. Information & Requirements

a.  Company Name Miller Paving Duncor Ent. Inc | Beamish Conc Inc

b.  Sealed & Labelled Env Yes Yes Yes

C.  All Boxes ticked Yes Yes Yes

d.  Statement A - Experience | Yes Yes Yes

e.  Statement B - Subs None None None

f. Statement C - Suppliers | Mike Varey H & R Noble H & R Noble &
McAsphalt

g.  Date & Time Comply June 9t 13:50 June 9% 10:47 June 915:42

h.  Insurance Yes Yes Yes

I, Clearance Cert Yes Yes Yes

j. Net Tender $554,400.00 $614,600.00 $518,000.00

k. HST 72, 072.00 79,898.00 67,340.00

. Total Tender $626,472.00 $694,498.00 $585,340.00

Tender Opening June 12, 2023 @ 9am by :Alton, Deb, Crystal (Signatures above) [zt=Stany

L

T




« ANITOULIN PLANNING BOAF FOR OFFICE USE
FILENO___ Bii-&a3

APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE PLANNING ACT

Note to Applicants: This application form is to be used if the Manitoulin Planning Board is the consent granting
authority. In this form the term “subject” land means the land to be severed and the land to be retained.

Completeness of the Application Submission of the Application
- A fee of $760 00 00 for each parcel/consent proposed must

The iisrmatian in tus o that must be provided by the applcant is accompany the application

prescribed by the Planming Act, Schedule to Ontario Regulation ; ’
197/95, as amended. The mandatory informalion must be provided th: ar::;:ﬁpr:::s‘frg.‘mm lo be submitied prior {o the Certificate of
with the appropriate fee If the mandatory informatian and fee are net - The ariginal and 3 copigs of the compteted application form and 3
provided, the Mannoulin Planning Board wall return the application or g
refuse to further consider the application until the infarmation and fee capies of the sketch are required by the Manitoulin Planning Board
have been provided PR The copies will be used 1o consul! with olher ministries or agencies

p that may have an inlerest in the applicalion

The application fonm also sels oul other mformation that we' assist the
Manitoulin Planning Board and others in theie planning evaluatan of
the consent application. Te ensure the quickest and mosl complete For Help
Ir:‘:;?:aLZ':;:;OLT;:I':?“?:::;LE: flu::::l::‘ Z::%;;?;:::sgh:m bn To help you understa nd the cansen! process and infermalion needed
complele review within the legislated ttme frame for making a decssion folmakela pla_nmng e eeonorline BPP|IC31!DH téler to t_he Application
As a result_the application may be relused Guide Q & A" |attached} or conlact the Mamlouwlin Planning Board

Gl PP Y Office at 705-282-2237 or e-mail mpbcarhste@bellnet ca

Measurements are preferred in metnc units

WHQ MUST SIGN THE APPLICATION

1) All registered ownaers, or an owner with written authorization of all of the owner(s); or

2) An agent or selicitor appointed by al registered owners of the property with the submission of written authorization of all
registered owners, or

3) If the registered owner is a corporation, an officer who has the authority to bind the corporation.

Please Print and Complete or [/) Appropriate Box({es)

ol
1. Applicant Information 7 l,,:,) g P\ "’1 —? ,{ i? (( 2 )
An owner's authorization is reguired in Section 11.1. if the applicant/agent is not the owner. | 5

1.1 Name of Owner(s} R Home Telephore No Business Telephone No
o g P . 2 - -
A ) P sar feas oo Cell No 3\--;_‘3 SR
— Address a8 E-mail &/or Fax
e B P
'*/.O, b(_}k - G ” ) . -~ 2 b’\-?g.:t_.‘k- Lo}
/.JJ ;ﬁd//%}“-’/q'-’ / ’;’ ,/?,7/ -/"//‘-/‘f] L S W A o
Home Telephone No Busmiess Telephone No

1.2 Name of AgenVApplicant ) 9 5 1 &

-} = >

II. o= b Ly .E KXy \'ﬂ": 'o\' EN \\ Cell No

Address e E-mail &/or Fax
1 R Y. tl ¥

f —-— _
Ny o "\ puderona A CFY L WD
1.3 Name of Contact Person 8

b AR 3

2. Location of the Subject Land (Complete app cable boxes in 2 11_(Your land transfer/deed can assist you with completing this secton)

2.1 Township/Mumicipality/ Property ldentification No

Nt g Pins B > ey 5,7 s /d

Concessn Nimber(s) Geographic Lol Number(s} Name of Street/Road House No /911 No
; - T~ /PI _p_ £ 7
— - o #
o tRel 643 3;/” X L LB/
Survey Plan No Survey Part/Lot Number(s}) Subdivision Plan No. Subdivision Lot No

2.2 Are there any easements or restrictve covenanis atfecting the subject land?
#No [0 Yes I Yes, describe the easemenlt or covenant and its effect | e Hydro One Right-of-way)

3. Purpose of this Application
3.1 Type and Purpose of proposed transaction (check appropriate box)

f
Transfer: \.‘r’éreation of a new lot )‘/Ad ionto alot |1 Easement/Right-of-way
Other: [ Acharge L Alease A correction of tile

3.2 Name of person(s), if known, to whom land or interest in land is to be transferred. leased or charged
prisid

— ) -

i T Lo O?‘?ﬁt( Qn(r’- 3&\@ ——

3.3 If a lot addition. describe the lands to which the parcel wil' be consoidated with and the current land use
{Als0 1o be identified on skelth)

= iy N [ s
LA e W o _IL'\E) Yi_v_‘ ro.va B, N. R__ ¥ et 1= S Y 1.0 O 1 1 m

3.4 If propesing the creation of a new lot, confirm if a Certificate of Official 15 requited a%o for he Retained Land

[ Yes —fo Towvzilou ULS

If Yes, the applicant shall provide a statement from a lawyer that there 1s no land abutting the subject lands (e saVErad AAMS TEEMBMINA" "~

is owned by the registered Owneris) of the subject lands, other than land that couid be canveyed ‘n accordance wih Section 50 of the
Ptanning Act

MPB 2022

Page 1




4. Description of Subject Land and Servicing Information (Complete gach subsection )

Retaned

T 5

S
4.1 Description evered #1 Severed #2

Frontage (m.)

8 mlé‘ﬂ(}
11383 /353

Depth [ |

Area (ha |

Y3 tan * &7 N

Ex:sting L/ﬂ/l/ @M_T /f(" Y

4.2 Use of Property

Proposed j A e

Y2 "’"""7"
P Y = -
PRV TVl _5‘-,4&

5;4 Pt

4.3 Buildings or Exsling
Structures

Proposed T A

4.4 Access Provincial Highway I

(Check Municipal Reoad,
appropr.ate space) Maintained Al Year

Municipal Road

Seasonally Maintained

Other Public Road

Right of way

Water Access

Describe in section 9. the parking and docking faciilies 1o be used and the
approximate distance of these faciities from the subject land and the nearest
pubhic road

4.5 Water Supply Publicly ownedioperaled piped

waier syslem

ICheck Privale'y owned/operaled —
appropnale space| indwidua’ well

Prvate'y ownedioperated
communal well

l.ake or other water body

Other means

4.6 Sewage
Disposal

(Check
appropriate space)

Publicly owned & operated
sanitary sewage system

Privately owned & operated
individua! septic tank

Privately owned & operated
communal septic system

Privy

Other means

' A cenificate of approval from the local Health Uni or Ministry of the Environment and Energy submitied with thes

apphcation will facititate the revie:

W

4.7 Other Services

Electricity

School Bussing

L
g

Waste Collection/Disposa

P

4.8 I access to the subject land is by private road. or if ‘other pubkc road” or “#ght of way ' was indicated in section 4.4 indicate who owns the land

o road, who is responsible for its maintenance and whether it is publicly maintained seasonally or all year

5. Land Use

5.1 What is the existing official plan {OP) designation(s) of the subject land? Refer o OP Mapping weav. manitoulinplanning.ca

7}

P

52 What is the zoning of the subject land? Refer to Municipal website for Zoning Map

s

MPB 2022

Page 2



5.3 Are any of ihe following uses or features on the subject fand or witten 500 metres of the subject land?
Please check the appropriate boxes, of any apply

On the Within 500 Metres of Subject
Use or Feature Subject Land Land unless olherwise specified
{indicate approximate distance)
An agncultural operatien. inciuding livestock facility - -
or stockyard

Utrity Corndor

A landhil, closed or active

A sewage treatment plant or waste stabilization plani {agoon)

A provincially significant wetland o signlficam coastal welland

A significant wildiife habitat and/or habitat of endangered
species and threatened species

F:sh Hakitat

Flood plain

An active or rehabilitated or abandoned mine s_i}gl__or mne hazards

An actve mine sile &f aggregales operation site within 1 km of

the subject land

A contaminated site or a gas station or petroleumifue! slorage

An ndustnal or commercial use, and specify the use(s)

Known archaedlogical resousces or areas of archaeologica!
poteniia

A municipal or federal airport

6. Is the application consistent with Provincial Policy Statements issued under subsection 3(1) of The Planning Act? This document is

available online.

L{’*f T

7. History of the Subject Land

7.4 Has the subject land ever been the subject of any other planming applications. : & Official Pian of Zoning Byl

Amendment Plan of Subdivision, Consent Site Plan_ under the Planning Act?

aw

“Yes 1 No If Yes and if known provide the application file number and the decision made on the appkcation

-

_\3 o\ [y

7.2 PastLand Uses -

—_— .
e . Y VARTY o

8. CH_rr_anl Agplicaliuns

Is the subject land-currantly the subject of an application for an Gfficial Plan andfor Zoning By-law amendment
minor va--anca@ a plan of subdivision that has been submilted for approval?

Yes ¥ No Unkngwn  If Yes and if Known, specify the approprate lle number and status of the apphcation

fldoas Ko 7

9. Other Information

Is there any other information that you think may be useful to the Planning Board or other agencies i reviewing this apphcaton?

If so, explan below or atlach on a separale page

LTI G Torncss Fovord A éﬁ&z@//

MPB 2022

Page 3




10. AFFIDAVIT OR SWORN DECLARATION

1.

12,

lma{/r:'ﬂ e Gzﬁ foeacto s H of the /45 -l PR A”

n the/%// £ 7{’4 AT make fath and say (or solemnly declare} that the informaton conlained

n this apphication 1s true and that the informatian contained i the documents that accompany this application 1s rue

Sworn (or declared) before me

at the fo—u;n o Geie Bu!,

e 100 stried o1 Nlanidow 1)

‘.( .
lhlsfj‘}?! day of f’(ﬁ'{/ 20,4 3

Hhouns A [i;»ﬁ'aéc :

Commissioner of Oaths

i § rd
Owner(s) orAuthonzed Agent/Applicant

THRRESA KL CARTAIIE, p Commsiesioass, pe.,
Distriet of Mevitoutin, for hamitcsiin Piaaning 5 20
Expiras February 13,2004

Owne:(s) or Authorized Agent/Applicant

AUTHORIZED AGENT
Autharization of Owner for Agent 1o Make the Application

1Wwe am/ara the registered owner(s) of the subject lands for which this applicaiion 1s to
apply 1/We do hereby grant authanization to 10 act on my/our behalf in regard to this application
Date Signature cf Owner(s)

Date Signalure of Owner(s)

PERMISSION TO ENTER
I'We hereby authonze the members of the staff of the Manitoulin Planning Board fo enter upon the subject lands and premises for the

mided purpose of evaluating the ments of this appication  This is their authonty for downg so

l’//‘///if/ - '/2' //A .’:ﬂ A/—( :{)Z(.q, -

Date t/ Signature of the Qwner(s)

Date Signature ¢f the Owner(s)

The Ptanning Board will assign a File Mumber for cairplete appications and this should be used w2l communications

Applicant's Checklist: Have you remembered 1o attach Yes

- 3 copies of the completed application form?

- 3 copres of the sketch?

- The required fee, payable to the
Manitoulin Planning Board™ v
a copy of your fand transfer/deed? v
Forward to: The Manitoulin Planning Beoard

40 Watear Street, Unit 1, P. Q. Box 240
GORE BAY, Ontario POP 1HO

« Sketch Required
The Apphcation shall be accompanied by a skeich showing the foflowing. i metric unis

(al
tb)

{cl

id}
e)

in
Q)

{h)
()]

the boundaries and dimensions of any 'and abuting the subject land that is owned by the owner of the subject lang

the approximatle distance between the subject land and the nearest township lot ne or landmark such as a brdge or

railway crossing:

the boundarnies and dimensions of the subject land, the part that s wntended to be severed and the parl that is inlended o be relained and. in the
case of a lol addition. the lands the additézn is to be consolidated with

the location of all land previously severed from the parcel origimally acquired by the current owner of the subject land

the approximate location of all natural and arlficial features (for example. buildings. radways. roads. walercourses, dramage dilehes, banks of
fivers or streams, wetlands. wooded areas, wells and sepiic tanks) that

(i) are located on the subject land and on [and 1bal 1s adjacent to i, and

(i) in the applicant's opsion. may affect the application

the current uses of land that s adjacent to the subject land {for example, resideniial, agricullural or commeroial)

the location, width and name of any roads withen or abutting the subject land indicating whether it is an unapened road

allowance, a public travelled road. a private road or a right of way

If access {o the subject land will be by watet only. the location of the parking ard poat docking facilities to be used and

the location and nature of any easement affecling the subject land

Tha preferred size is on paper no larger than 8.5” by 14", larger plans will be accepted provided a reduction for circulation purposes is provided.



Lot 6 and 7 Concession Tl
(#18261 Highway 6)
Township of Assiginack
District of Manitoulin

L

.

7

s fr :
e A \_’/g‘-(_’? Iy

' 2 Iz ) . j /

A

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

FILE NO. B11-23

Tore pmoTar owr.

Subject Land i
(#18261 Highway 6 ’J

i 141
IR MY LERLY AN
o
ov
Y Ban 142
P e DR 4th,
-
L
OS]
1o
138
[EYII
YIS

"
[N

ERLRIH)

"™

u

e d 0 Pabe 7 e
Vi s M Al

okt
LOND

SR B

18
Eim

1o Be Retained
*[-49 ha

i e
LARAEY
' T
THE
(X1
-
LA Eel




Alton Hobbs

“

From: jheastont@me.com

Sent: June 15, 2023 8:14 AM

To: Brenda Reid; Dwayne Elliott; Rob Maguire; Janice Bowerman; Jennifer Hooper
Cc: Alton Hobbs

Subject: Proof of access for boundary adjustment

Attachments: Planning Board Decision B40-22 pdf; Site Plan Overlay

€id2A32CD00-0D5A-4A15-98D4-4BSFEOB5D839.pdf; Gord Keatley opinion letter.pdf;
John Hutcheson Access Report.pdf

Dear Mayor and Councillors,
Thank you for voting in favour of our 50ft boundary adjustment on November 15, 2022:

#266-20-2022 R. Maguire —~ J. Hooper

THAT we inform the Manitoulin Planning Board that we have no abjection to Consent Application B 040-22,
with the knowledge that the Municipality is not currently providing maintenance of the private road and with the
request that the applicant provide written proof of the right of way access to the public road to the Municipality
and Board, prior to final approval.

CARRIED

We are in the final stages of fulfilling the conditions of our application. We own two adjoining lots, a one acre
lot and a two acre lot. This 50ft adjustment will bring our undersized lot up to the current standard of 1.5 acres
by adding 50ft from our oversized lot. Both lots will be standard size upon final approval. This letter is in
regards to condition number three which was requested by the township:

iii) a written confirmation from the municipality, that the applicant has provided written proof of the right-of-way
access to the public roads the municipality prior to final approval, satisfactory to the municipality.

After discussions with people who have knowledge of ROW access, we understand there are different ways to
prove access. Our lawyer, Larry Humenik, surveyor, Gord Keatley and Title searcher, John Hutcheson, have
all explained the difficulty we would face trying to prove deeded access to the township road, due to the nature
of the old deeds. They have also explained proof of access is established when a ROW has been in use for 40
years. As we're sure you're aware, this is the case with our ROW.

Our lawyer has said, if the township insists on proof of deeded access, the only way to a resolution would be
through litigation. We have absolutely no desire to pursue this option. We do not befieve it was the intent of
council to place such a burden on us, the township and taxpayers for such a minor adjustment, that is actually
an improvement to the current lot sizes.

Nothing will change, regarding access, with this boundary adjustment. There are currently two lots and there
will still be two lots with the same ownership. The only difference is 50ft will be removed from an oversized lot
and added to an undersized lot. If the township decides we have not provided proof of access, how can any
vehicles, including emergency vehicles, the building inspector, by-taw officer, roads department (installing 911
signs), and any others, continue to traverse Leask Bay Shores Lane? We invite you to view our lots and see
the requested boundary adjustment.The stakes are in the ground and clearly marked, we would be happy to
chat with you.

We have attached the MPB decision, expert opinions and a site plan, completed by Gord Keatley. The site
plan confirms there is no trespass issue where the ROW meets the township road.

1



Since proof of access is a requirement normally reserved for the creation of a new lot or subdivision and our
application is a simple boundary adjustment, we are respectfully requesting you to consider the attached
documents as satisfying condition number three on the decision by the Manitoulin Planning Board.

A response via e-mail would be much appreciated.
Warm regards,

Jan & Paul Heastont

Attachments:

Manitoulin Planning Board decision

Site Plan

Email from Gord Keatley
Letter from John Hutcheson



HUTCHESON-BARNES TITLES LIMITED

Box 1381 P
ACEBRIDGE ON P1L 1v5

Manitoulin Phone 705-368-3893
Manitoulin Email hbtid8@gmait com

MEMO

TO: To Whom it May Concern

FROM: John Hutcheson

RE: HEASTONT - Lot Addition Road Access
DATE: 12 June 2023

We are searchers of Land Title records with over 50 years experience.
Personally, | have been searching title records in Manitoulin District for over
17 years. We have been asked to comment on the right of way access to
properties in L28 C8, Township of Assiginack, along the shore of South
Bay. We have completed numerous title reports for properties in this area
and familiar with the right of way scheme established many years ago. The

road in question was known as Hollywood Lane and seems to be known
now as Leask Bay Shores Lane.

The various separate parcels of land along the shore in Lots 27 & 28 were
made “SUBJECT TO a Right of Way at all times for all parties entitled
thereto,” over the northerly 60 feet of each property. Various surveys, Land
Registry Block Maps, and sketches have identified this contiguous 60-foot
wide strip of land as a right of way. Even though the wording chosen some
S0 or 60 years ago may not meet today’s standards, we believe the intent
to create a mutual access right of way is clear.

Regarding the Heastont property, no new lot is being created. The
application to the Planning Board was for a fot addition only or what may be
called an adjustment to their 2 properties so they are of similar width.

There has been no change in the existing access route and no creation of
any new right of way. The access to the Heastont property is the same as
the one they have enjoyed since making their initial purchase in 2005. The
present location of the travelled portion of the right of way is clearly shown

on the sketch provided to the Manitoulin Planning Board and is not being
relocated in any way.



Page 2

The mutual right of way used by the owners of the many individual
properties in Lots 27 & 28, Concession 9, and known as Leask Bay Shores
Lane, continues southwesterly to the west limit of said Lot 27. Then it
continues north and west as Hollywood Lane or Robin Lane across Lot 26
to the travelled municipal road on the Crown road allowance between
Concessions 1 & 9. Even though this latter right of way is not specifically
mentioned in the current legal descriptions, the unobstructed right to the
use of the complete access route connecting with the municipal road has
been well established by the Heastonts over the last 18 years or so,
together with the rest of the owners along Leask Bay Shores Lane.

We hope that our report assists in clarifying access.

HUTCHESON-BARNES TITLES LIMITED
S
4

John Hutcheson



_z‘_\_lton Hobl?.g_

. . a—
From: Jackie White
Sent: June 13, 2023 9:53 AM
To: Alton Hobbs
Subject: FW: Request for a Donation towards Marc HOVINGH memorial ride.

Alton, can this pls go into the Council package for consideration?
Thank you,
Jackie

Jackie White
Events Coordinator
Township of Assiginack

09

Al information contained in this electronic communication is solely for the use of the individualfs) or entity to which it was addressed. This message may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privocy Act. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message without making a copy. Thank you.

From: Ford, Marie (OPP} <Marie.Ford@opp.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 3:13 AM

To: Jackie White <jwhite@assiginack.ca>

Subject: Request for a Donation towards Marc HOVINGH memorial ride.

Good Morning Assiginack Township Council:

| am writing to ask for your support for the third annual Marc HOVINGH memorial ride/run. It is hard to believe that this
November it will be three years since we lost Marc. We continue to remember him with our September ride/run which
will be held this year in Central Manitoulin Township at the arena on September Sth, 2023,

To enhance this years ride, we are hoping to add t-Shirts to the cost of participation, ALL of the proceeds from Marc’s
Ride go towards the OPP Youth Foundation - an organization where 100% of the donated money goes towards
supporting our community youth realize their potential. The foundation focuses on those youth who are unable to
afford sports team fees, horse back riding, new school clothing etc. | can attest to this foundation as | have spent close
to $15,000 on our local youth! For more information please check out oppyouthfoundation.ca .

What | am asking for from EACH of the Island communities and First Nations is a donation of $250 towards the Marc
Hovingh Memorial Ride. The money will go towards t-shirts which in turn will support the Youth Foundation in memory
of PC Marc HOVINGH. | would like to have the Township names and logos printed on to the t-shirts to show the support
we have had, and continue to have- from our communities.

The t-shirts will be designed and printed by Manitoulin Secondary School students!

Your time to review this request is greatly appreciated.



Thank You very much!
Marie Ford #8472

Provincial Constable
Manitoulin OPP



RECEIVED
JUN 15 2073

June 14th, 2023
Dear Assiginack Council,

| hope this letter finds you well and enjoying the beautiful June weather. | am writing to invite
you to partner with some exciting events that we have organised to promote outdoor
recreation and community engagement on Manitoulin. We have put together a series of
racing events to be hosted in various locations on Manitoulin. | am hoping that you will
consider co-hosting the two events held in the Township of Assiginack so that they may be
covered under your municipal insurance policy.

Assiginack Township is home to the beautiful Mclean’s Park and has Manitoulin's premiere
mountain bike trail system. Naturally, it is the ideal location to host the two ptanned
mountain bike events. The first event, the “Manitoulin MTB Challenge”, is scheduled for
June 25th and is new for 2023. The second event, the “Mclean’s 6-hour Relay”, is
scheduled for September 2nd and has been running at Mclean’s for over 10 years.

These events are being organised not-for-profit by a group of volunteers through the
Manitoulin Cycling Club. The profits from the series will go towards youth sport and cycling
on Manitoulin. Based on historical attendance and registration costs we hope to raise
~$3000 across the five events,

One of the major challenges with being able to hold events like these is the risk of liability to
the organisers, volunteers and host sites. In the past we have relied on participant waivers,
such as the one provided by the Township of Assiginack when we have held the Mclean's
Relay. With the series this year, other host municipalities and organisations have offered to
co-host events as a way to provide us with protection through their insurance. For example,
NEMI has offered to help co-host events and allow the event to be insured through their
municipal insurance policy. | have explored independent third-party insurance which has
been quoted at more than $1500 for the race events.

I am hoping that you would consider co-hosting the events held at Mclean's Park and bring
them under the umbrella of your municipal insurance. This would allow us to run them with
reduced personal risk and altow for more funds to be available to donate to local causes. In
addition it will allow us to keep the cost low for participants which will hopefully promote
more participation from Island folks young and old. If approved, a letter stating that the
Manitoulin Cycling Club, and its organisers and volunteers are also insured through your
policy would be greatly appreciated. We would be more than happy to include the Township
of Assiginack's logo and any desired information in future advertising, website development,
and related materials for these events

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Ben Quackenbush



United Counties of
Stormont, Dundas & Glengarry

RESOLUTION
MOVED BY Councillor Williams RESOLUTION NO 2023- )
SECONDED BY Councillor Lang DATE May 15, 2023

WHEREAS the goal of increasing housing supply and reducing barriers in planning
processes as set out in the recent legislative, regulatory and policy changes, including
new provisions from Bill 23, More Homes Built Faster Act, 2022 is welcomed: and

WHEREAS the proposed PPS (sections 2.6 and 4.3) would dramatically remove
municipal power and renders aspects of the County's Official Plan, and other official
plans throughout Ontario inoperative, terminating some local ptanning autonomy, and
directly interfering with municipalities’ ability to meet local variation and unique
community needs; and

WHEREAS the proposed PPS changes that would allow proliferation of lots with
protection restricted to specialty crop areas only diminishes the purpose, uses, and
integrity of rural and agricultural lands, thereby removing protection and restricting
future uses of those lands; and

WHEREAS the proposed PPS changes encourage sprawl and rural roadway strip
development, rather than more fiscally and environmentally sustainable practices like
intensification in established settlement areas; and

WHEREAS the province has announced changes will be proposed to natural heritage
(section 4.1) that have yet to be published.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Corporation of the United
Counties of Stormont, Dundas, and Glengarry urges the province to:

* pause proposed changes to the PPS, particularly regarding natural heritage
(section 4.1) and agricultural lands (sections 2.6 and 4.3)

* reinvest trust in the local planning authority of all 444 municipalities, recognizing
that each Ontario municipality has unique landscapes, different housing needs
and differing visions for local planning matters

AND THAT our fellow municipalities be urged to voice their concerns regarding the
proposed undermining of local planning authority;

AND FURTHER THAT a copy of this resolution be sent to all 444 municipalities, The
Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, The Hon. Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs



and Housing; The Hon. Lisa Thompson, Ministry of Agricuiture, Food and Rural Affairs,
The Hon. David Piccini, Minister of Environment, Conservation and Parks, Stormont-
Dundas-South Glengarry MPP Nolan Quinn, Glengarry-Prescott-Russell MPP Stéphane
Sarrazin , the Association of Municipalities of Ontario, the Rural Ontario Municipal
Association, the Federation of Canadian Municipalities, and the Eastern Ontario
Wardens Caucus.

QARRIED 00 DEFEATED 0O DEFERRED

prs

WARDEN




MPAC Quarterly Update

May 2023

} MUNICIPAL

aﬂmn PROPERTY
ASSESSMENT
CORPORATION




Local Issues

If you have any local issues of concern, would like to meet, or would
like for us to speak to Council please reach out to us!

Jeremy Cormier, Account Manager
jeremy.cormier@mpac.ca
(705) 662-8687 or (705) 419-1079

Gerry Henderson, Account Support Coordinator

geraldine.henderson@mpac.ca
(705) 251-0592

drpac:



Building Permit Submissions

« Permits submitted in January and BUILDING PERMITS
February.

» Note: several Service Level Agreement
(SLA) measures depend on municipalities
providing building permits to MPAC within
30 days of issuance.

=
WV

(mpac



Key MPAC Updates

Changes to the Farm Forestry Exemption (FFE)

Effective January 1, 2023, the Province increased the FFE acreage cap for farm woodlots
from 20 to 30 acres. Eligible farm properties may require changes to classification or tax
liability. On March 20, MPAC mailed more than 21,500 Farm Special Amended Notices
(SANS) to farm owners who qualify for the exemption, indicating a change to the property’s
eligible acreage and classification.

New School Support Online Portal Launches

After extensive consultation with school boards and association stakeholders, MPAC has
launched a new online portal to make it easier for property owners and tenants registered
with MPAC to change their school support.

2022 Annual Report is Now Available on mpac.ca

MPAC's 2022 Annual Report highlights milestones and achievements over the year as we
focused on supporting municipal partners, stakeholders, and the people of Ontario. To

learn more read MPAC's 2022 Annual report here.
(mpac



Key MPAC Updates

MPAC's 2022 Performance Report

The 2022 Performance Report highlights our accountability and transparency as a public-
facing organization, including statistics on how well we are meeting our goals in areas such
as capturing new assessment, the proportion of property assessments that are accepted
without going to appeal, customer contact centre satisfaction, and many more. To learn
more about how we are doing, read MPAC's 2022 Performance Report here.

New Data Sharing and Services Agreement (DSSA)

DSSA updates and consolidates several existing MPAC-municipal agreements into a single
document that modernizes our data-sharing relationship and provides greater clarity

concerning permitted uses of MPAC data by municipalities, protection of Municipal data by
MPAC and service level performance obligations.

(mpac®



Service Level Agreement

Reports - My Products

+ Quarterly Assessment Forecast
(SLA_QAF) available

SLA Dashboard

« All Service Levels have been

met for the period (o)

e Analytes

e RFRs
. > _ o SLA _-
mm zmnm —lm/\m 0 Learming Library
Agreement

D g

Service Level Agreement Report

Legend: #mPAC achieved B SLAmissed @ No work objects torepont  Future reporun

PRAN REPORTS

2 R 8

BUILDING PERMITS MUNICIPAL ENQUIRII

(mpac®



New Assessment

Res/fanm - VECR
$474K (1005%)

$474.00K

transactions
to forecast

$0.0M $1.9M

@ forecast
24.74%

As of May 9, 2023

1 year occupancy

$474.0K
100.007%

exempt

payment in lieu




Learn more about our

milestones and 2022

achievements over the year.

Annual Report.

Read MPAC's 2022 Annual
Report online at mpac.ca.

Leading the
way forward

| 2022 Annual Report

— MUNICIPAL
Bﬂmn ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ Y
HHHHHHHHHH
GCORFPORATION



Performance

Report

MUMNICIPAL
PROPLRTY
ABSBEBSSMENT
CORPORATION

Providing the public, our partners, and our
stakeholders with insight into MPAC’s strategic
and operational performance.

Find out how we are meeting
our goalsin areas such as:

Assessment Excellence
Stakeholder Engagement
Operational Efficiency
Customer Service

Check out MPAC’s 2022
Performance Report online
at mpac.ca.



Data Sharing and
Services Agreement




What is the Data Sharing and Services
Agreement (DSSA)

Reflects the evolving relationship between MPAC and municipalities.

Consolidates 6 dated MPAC agreements governing data sharing and services into a
single document that is easier to understand:

» Municipal License Agreement

» Product Use Sheets (relating to use at kiosks, tax calculators and websites)
» Municipal Connect Terms & Conditions of Use

* Ontario Parcel Master Agreement

* MPAC Terms & Conditions

« Service Level Agreement (SLA)

A flexible framework that can accommodate future data products and services.

(mpac’



DSSA Highlights

+ Developed with a municipal
working group (part of our
Municipal Liaison Group -
MLG).

» Flexible framework to

accommodate future
updates.

« Defines and clarifies
“internal planning” and
“internal operations”.

Service Level Agreement
levels, performance, and
dependencies
unchanged.

Offers easier access to
MPAC data for
“municipally-owned and
funded” entities.

Defines the use of MPAC
Data Products and custom
data in accordance with
each product’s permitted
uses.

Ensures municipal
data, like building
plans, remain
protected.

Clarifies and expands
the use of MPAC data.

(mpac®



DSSA Key Dates & Facts

+  Signature deadline is December 2023 with a January 1, 2024 effective date

» Requires the signature of any municipal representative that can bind the
municipality - not necessarily Council approval.

* Four-year term with yearly auto-renewal thereafter.

« Not signing the DSSA could result in eventual restrictions to Municipal Connect and
other MPAC products, but MPAC's statutory services would not be affected.

»  Document is standardized for all municipalities.

(mpac



» Frequently Asked
Questions document

« Fact Sheet >QQ._..nm°_\-m_
 April 4 webinar ~ MPAC’s xmmOCﬁnmm.

New Data Sharing Services
Agreement & Data Strategy




Questions?




Property Assessment in
Ontario.

MUNICIPAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORPORATION

May 8, 2023

MUNICIPAL
mpac ...
v ASSESSMENT

. CORPORATION




Property values
continue to be based on
the market at January

1, 2016, which is our
current valuation state.




|_|—J® _HC._”C_‘.m O._u />\O_\_A We surveyed our

employees and here’s

Charting a new path with flexible work options = Refreshing our what they said:

workspaces = Remote work is the future of work Top 3 reasons for going into the office:

1. Meetings
2. Socializing

Overwhelming majority 3. Office resources

el ’
want to continue to wor >
from home. ﬁ_ E E

Strong participation
in, and support for,
Flexible Work pilot.

Desire for future office space:
1. Touchdown space

2. Collaborative space

3. Bookable private space

Daily average in office pre-COVID:
» Approximately 50%

Through Poll
Everywhere, over 70% of
staff said they want to
work in the office less
than weekly.

Daily average in office post-COVID:
» Approximately 10%

(mpac



Corporate Data Strategy
Development. gm wos ooe @) o2,

finalize Data Strategy.

JULY | AUGUST AUGUST = SEPTEMBER

mmm.m: Ummm Strategy N Develop Data Strategy based on
ramework. W recommendations and implement
roadmap.
JUNE

Consolidate and analyze
engagement results.

MAY
Municipal and Taxpayer
Engagement through interviews
and surveys.

(mpac®



Modernizing our Operations

We redesigned AboutMyProperty in November 2020 and

added 180,000 new users to the system.

New features include:

» New Online Portal to collect school support information electronically
wekcoms b sbouthagironeyll o Newly designed Request for Reconsideration process
e e e e e e 2 e Farm Forestry Exemption calculations added
= S ¢ Enhancements to browse neighbourhoods
o Better search features, easy to navigate and understand

-y
]

We continue to improve and add new features to elevate the property

owner experience. Stay tuned for more!
Aa.—umn




Maintaining Ontario’s
Property Database

Provincial, Municipal and
Property Owner Support
and Guidance

New Assessment Forecasting
and Market Analysis/Trends

Vacancy and Tax Applications
for Commercial, Business and
Residential

Municipal Financial
Planning and Insights

Requests for
Reconsideration and
Appeal Processing

Processing Severances and
Consolidations

(mpac®



MPAC’'s Work in
Northeastern Ontario

423 Municipal Engagements
in 2022

711 Municipal Applications
processed in 2022

6,276 sales reviews in 2022

10,527 building permits completed
in 2022 {5,115 were New Structure,
Additions, Reno/Alt)

749 Requests for Reconsideration
processed for 2022 tax year

Closed 848 appeals on 202

properties in 2022
Aa—vﬂn ,



Northeastern Assessment

2016 CVA, 2022 Roll Return

Residential
$ 57.649,655,926
Property Count: 306,441

Special/Exempt
$ 6,321,883,600
Property Count: 3,412

Commercial
$6,252,176,600
Property Count: 10,460

Farm
$ 2,546,494,392
Property Count: 13,977

Industrial
$ 3,145,629,900
Property Count: 8,354

Muiti-Res
$ 1,952,195,000
Property Count: 1,189

(mpac®



MPAC’s Role in the
Building Permit Process.

Municipalities rely on MPAC Municipalities tax The sooner MPAC delivers
to take their building property owners based assessments, the faster
permits and plans and turn on those assessments. municipalities realize

them into assessment. new revenue.



10.382 Permits Received in 2022
in Northeastern Ontario

Top 5 by municipality: Top 5 permit types:.
Municipality Permits Received Permit Type Permits Received
Greater Sudbury 1745 Alterations/Renovations 2798
Sault Ste. Marie 1283 New Building 2298
North Bay 552 Garage 1065
West Nipissing 420 Deck 922
Espanola 324 New Roof/Shingles 615

(mpac



New Assessment in
Northeastern Ontario

2022

2023 to date Forecasted

$0 $100,000,000 $200,000,000 $300,000,000 $£400,000,000 $500,000,000 $600,000,000 $700,000,000 $800,000,000

(mpac®



Top 10 New Assessment in
Northeastern Ontario in 2022.

By CVA

Greater Sudbury Timmins
$136,974,600 $16,853,100

North Bay Carling
$74,867,000 $13,365,500

Sault Ste. Marie The Archipelago
$54,372,100 $12,467,000

Seqguin East Ferris
$34,699,400 $12,349,500

West Nipissing Parry Sound
$25,002,800 $9,382,400




Stay connected,
Stay informed

Subscribe to InTouch, our municipal
newsletter, follow us on social
mediq, and visit our Municipal
Resource Library on mpac.ca.

Municipal Sector Resources

Thes Dage Nt snFOFMAHION S0 (FLOUrtes Tor WPACS Mured Bl Dartiws

Municipal resources

= Property Assessmens and Tssa0on Tooks

o How we calkiulsted the 2025 munsapesl fevy

= 2022 Murscpal Partrersings Repor
& Dowrngd bt ful 2027 Manacipal Parrsrineps oo o8 4 PO

)

[Fo022 e

: ; e o
Municipal i - el

“Parinerships e [ ok W e
Report s
—

An.—_——uﬂn



RECEIVED
MAY 26 26

Conseil des Services du District de 210 boul Mead Blvd
Espanola, ON P5E 1R9

. ® . ? -
Manitoulin-Sudbury e s,

District Services Board http:/ /www.msdsb.net

2023 First Quarter Activity Report
May 18, 2023

The following is the most recent consolidated Quarterly Report that the DSB will be
sending to member municipalities and posting on the public website. Expect Quarterly
Reports in February, May, September, and November of each year.

The program statistics are provided separately and updated monthly. They are available
on the website by clicking the following link: Monthly Program Statistics

CAO Overview

The DSB 2023 First Quarter (Unaudited) Financial Report was presented to the Board
and projects a year-end municipal surplus of $110,146. Ontario Works and Children's
Services expenses are forecasted to be on budget. Community Housing is forecasted to
be under budget by $54,239. Paramedic Services is forecasted to be over budget by
$145,158. Interest revenue on non-reserve accounts is forecasted to be $201,065 more
than budgeted.

The DSB quarterly financial reports are available on the DSB website by clicking the
following link: Quarterly Financial Reports

Paramedic Services

The following provides some insight into the major activities involving the Paramedic
Services Department during the months of January, February and March of 2023.

COVID-19 Pandemic Recovery

Our recovery continues as we have experienced a significant drop in COVID-19 infections
amongst our staff. Many measures imposed during the Pandemic are expected to be
loosened if not rescinded in the coming months as warmer temperatures approach and
other agencies commence doing the same.

Collective Bargaining - OPSEU Local 679

Both parties returned to the table for one final attempt to get to an agreement before going
to interest arbitration in the spring. Fortunately, the effort on both sides proved fruitful
and a tentative agreement was reached and subsequently ratified by both parties. The
final version is expected to ready for April 2023 for approval and execution.

Community Paramedicine

Our CP team had been decimated by unanticipated departures and leaves of absences
however thanks to a successful winter recruitment campaign, 3 new full time employees



have been hired and are currently being onboarded. Our hope is that all education,
certification and mentorships will be completed by early April and the new recruits will be
ready for independent practice shortly thereafter.

Winter recruitment

We hired 3 new FTEs to fill CP vacancies. We also recruited 2 Regular Part-Time
employees through the winter recruitment process. We are hopeful that our spring posting
and recruitment will prove more fruitful through our current open posting that has been
active since June 2022. We are also hoping that some of our staff currently on prolonged
leave are approaching a return-to-work date which will definitely ease some of our staffing
pressures.

Non-Urgent Patient Transportation Service

Despite staffing pressures, the service continues to be an effective resource in shedding
non-urgent work from our Paramedic Services. Bargaining sessions have been scheduled
in April to negotiate a new CA.

Children’s Services

in the first quarter, the average enroliment in licensed child care was 561 children, 445
full fee and 1186 subsidized. Compared to last quarter there has been a 6% increase and
compared to last year at this time, enroliment has increased by 16%.

The waitlist for licensed childcare at the end of the first quarter is 350 children. The highest
waitlist age groups are infant, toddler and preschool children. Licensed child care in the
Manitoulin-Sudbury district have not historically had waitlists, workforce shortages are
preventing child care providers from meeting current need in their respective
communities.

The number of total visits to EarlyON Child & Family Centres by parents/caregivers and
children was 2912, and the total activity kits provided was 88. Compared to last quarter
the number of visits increased by 22.5%, activity kits provided decreased by
33%. Compared to last year at this time, number of visits increased by 219%, and activity
kits provided decreased by 90%. During the height of the pandemic families could not
attend at the EarlyON sites, however, now that Centres are back in their sites full time,
EarlyON Centres are encouraging families to attend in person and participate in group
activities as opposed to providing activity kits.

The Manitoulin Sudbury Network for Children and Families / Child Care Crisis

The Manitoulin-Sudbury Network for Children and Families is an integrated system of
early years leaders from across the district. In response to current staff shortages and
ongoing challenges in recruiting new employees to the child-care sector, the Network
members agreed on the need for advocacy and that a letter would be prepared and sent
to Minister Lecce and the Honourable Karina Gould.



Staffing shortages are driven by low wages which is affecting the accessibility of child
care for families. Child care centres are closing rooms and limiting enroliment because
they cannot retain staff in their programs. Demand is increasing for child care spaces
where a workforce shortage already exists. Without meaningful investments, educators
will continue to exit the workforce, without educators and child care workers there is no
child care.

Access and Inclusion Framework and Notional Space Targets

In February, the Manitoulin Sudbury District Services Board approved the Access and
Inclusion Space Target Issue Report. The 5-year (2022-2026) space allocation for the
Manitoulin Sudbury District is 183. The school-based allocation is 10 and community-
based allocation is 173.

Our district has notionally planned for future years and will continue to meet with partners
and communities to ensure that planned spaces meet the needs of the communities and
are viable into the future.

Learn and Stay Grant

In February, the Manitoulin Sudbury District Services Board approved the 2023 Leamn
and Stay Grant Issue Report, the report provides an overview of the Learn and Stay Grant
as it relates to paramedic services, and recommends that advocacy commence to
expand the grant to include Early Childhood Education.

2022 Early Years and Child Care Annual Report / Licensed Child Care Data Profiles

On February 14, the Ministry of Education released the 2022 Annual Report and
Licensed Child Care Data. The purpose of this is to collect annual statistical information
about the operations of licensed child care centres and home child care agencies in
Ontario.

While the system continues to recover from the COVID-19 pandemic, there has been
encouraging movement with an increase of 8,459 licensed child care spaces across
Ontario between 2021- 2022. The number of licensed childcare spaces has increased
by 10% since 2012-2013 and the number of spaces has grown across all age groups.

As of November 1, 2022, 92% of licensed programs in Ontario have opted in to the
CWELCC system. In our district, 100% of programs have opted in. The fees in our
community are significantly lower than the median range in the province of $75.01 per
day for infants to $23.58 per day for school age before and after school care.

The survey also includes data for EarlyON. In our district, we have 4 main sites and 12
satellite sites. Virtual programming is offered for both Manitoulin and Lacloche. French
language programming is offered in Sudbury North, Lacloche and Sudbury East.
Indigenous programming is offered throughout the district.

Reflecting on Black History Month

In a memo from the Ministry of Education on February 23, 2023, the province reflected
on February as Black History Month and the opportunity to focus on and celebrate the

3



achievements and contributions of black individuals and black communities across
Ontario and Canada. There were celebrations of Black History Month across the province
children and youth were engaged in conversations about race and difference which
helped foster an environment of belonging.

Ontario Works

In the first quarter of 2023, the Ontario Works/Temporary Care Caseload average was
521. Compared to last year at this time, the caseload has decreased by 0.95%.

Centralized Intake

153 applications were received by the Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board (DSB)
in the first quarter of 2023. Of the 153 applications received, 63 were granted by the Intake
and Benefits Administration Unit (IBAU), 38 were referred by the IBAU to the Manitoulin-
Sudbury DSB for processing, and 24 were transfers from another Ontario Works (OW)
office. The remaining 28 applications were processed at the local office rather than being
referred to Centralized Intake as certain applications, such as Emergency Assistance, are
not yet being processed by the IBAU, or there were extenuating circumstances
surrounding the application that warranted an expedited approach to granting assistance.
Information regarding Centralized Intake Concerns and Possible Solutions was shared in
the 4™ quarter report for 2022. This report highlighted concerns regarding the percentage
of applications being referred by the IBAU to the local office for processing. The initial
goal of Centralized Intake was to have 70% of applications completed by the IBAU. During
the first quarter of 2023, 60% of applications submitted through Centralized Intake were
referred to the local office by the IBAU.

Ontario Works 2023 Service Plan Addendum

Historically, the Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services (MCCSS) required
an OW Service Plan to be submitted every 2-years, however, given the upcoming
Employment Services Transformation (EST) timeline, a 1-year service plan addendum
was created which builds on the 2021 2-year OW Service Plan.

The 2023 service plan addendum speaks to the OW vision and mandate of the Manitoulin-
Sudbury DSB and provides an environmental scan of our caseload and all employment
programs that are offered. This environmental scan includes a breakdown of the
Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB caseload by geography, family composition, and by length of
time on assistance in January 2023, as well as the average OW caseload from 2003 to
2022.

The service plan also provides an overview of program management including service
delivery rationale, OW intake, and an overview of family support, outcome management,
employment services, training, and workshops, basic education, employment
placements, community placements, LEAP, child care, and assistance available to
victims of domestic violence.



Outcome strategies are also outlined along with detail on the link to our outcome
measures. As part of the employment plan, various stakeholders are contracted to
provide programming, these stakeholders include Cambrian College, Alpha en Partage
and Canadian Mental Health Association. Employment targets were met in both 2021 and
2022.

Community Engagement to Address Food Insecurity

On February 24, 2023, a letter composed by Public Health Sudbury and Districts (PHSD),
which includes a resolution from the February 16, 2023 Board of health meeting, was
addressed to Premier Doug Ford. The resolution highlights the need to prioritize food
security and shift the focus from food charity to income-based solutions. The resolution
also outlines the health consequences of food insecurity, such as the negative effect on
mental and physical health, and the detriment to an individual's ability to lead a gainful,
healthy, and self-sufficient life.

The Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB has expressed support of the call on the provincial
government to incorporate local food affordability findings in determining adequate levels
of social assistance.

Employment Ontario

The Employment Services (ES), Youth Job Connect (YJC) and Youth Job Connect
Summer (YJCS) programs continue to be advertised and delivered from the Chapleau
office.

From January to March 2023

e There were 10 new registrations for Employment Services and 5 files were closed
for various reasons including employment.

¢ There were no new registrations in the YJC program.

e There were no new registrations in the YJCS program — the program will resume
in the next fiscal year. The employment consultant will be visiting the schools in
late March and early April with training starting in May.

371 individuals and 6 employers were assisted by Employment Services.
Through our partnership with ALPHA, the First Aid/CPR course was offered in
January and the Food Handlers course was offered in March.

Community Housing
Waiting list (Applicants)
Total applications at end of quarter 1 is 812. The applicant breakdown is as follows:

1 Bedroom 637 2 Bedroom 83
3 Bedroom 52 4 bedroom 40



Direct Shelter Subsidy (DSS)

Staff continue to identify and complete the application process with eligible applicants for
the DSS program. All applicants receiving the benefit are deemed housed. As of the end
of this quarter there were 196 active DSS recipients. At the end of Q4 of this year there
were 201 recipients and at this time last year there were 219.

Income Mixing

Per DSB Policy, every effort is being made where the waitlist allows, to mix the
Community Housing Buildings with RGI, Affordable and Market Rent Tenants. As of the
end of this quarter we have successfully secured 11 market rent tenants and 104
affordable rent tenants. This represents 4% and 38% of our portfolio. This represents an
increase of 1 market rent tenant and 7 affordable from last quarter. Last year at this time
we had 10 market rent tenants (3.6%) and 80 affordable (29%)

Smoke Free Housing — Unit Count-down

As of the end of the 1st quarter of 2023, 200/275 of the portfolio’s units are designated
as Smoke-free. This represents 72% of the full portfolio currently. Units are designated
as turn-over occurs.

Canadian Mental Health Association — Community Mobilization

In February the Board reviewed and approved the Canadian Mental Health Association
Espanola and Area Situation Table/Sudbury East Mobilization Table 12 Month Report.
Community Mobilization is a partnership of agencies from various community sectors
including health, children’s services, policing, education, mental health and addictions,
housing and municipal services. There are 2 Community Mobilization Tables in the
District: 1 for the LaCloche area and 1 for the Sudbury East area.

2023-24 Planned Funding Allocations for Provincially Delivered Housing and
Homelessness Prevention Programs

On February 3 we received correspondence regarding funding for the 2023-24 fiscal
year for our housing and homelessness prevention programs.

The Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB has received an increase to the Canada-Ontario
Community Housing initiative (COCHI) allocation in the amount $32,137, a decrease to
the Ontario Priorities Housing Initiative (OPHI) in the amount of $8,600, a decrease to the
Canada-Ontario Housing Benefit (COHB) of $21,200 and as of this report no change to
the Homelessness Prevention Program allocation. Staff are reviewing local needs for all
programs and will begin working on investment plans.

Community Housing Policy 2.3 Centralized Waiting List and Tenant Selection

The Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB has revised its Community Housing Policy 2.3, Centralized
Wiaiting List and Tenant Selection. The revision provides an update on the Market Rent

6




Income Limits for any new Community Housing construction or acquisitions, there are no
changes for the existing portfolio.

Little Current Project — New Build

The new building construction in Little Current continues to progress well. There are 2 —
2-bedroom units and 10 — 1-bedroom units. The 2 Bedroom units are fully accessible.
Staff are working on preparing for occupancy in the coming months.

Capital Projects with Housing Services Corporation
Manitoulin

The Scheduled Electrical Work for Little Current and Manitowaning is now in the planning
stages with confirmation from the contractor of the arrival of all necessary components.
The work is being scheduled and should be completed by the end of the next quarter
pending all necessary permitting and ESA approvals. This work is partially funded using
COCHI dollars.

Balcony repairs and rehabilitation in Little Current and Manitowaning required some
additional work from the contractor due to poor curing of the concrete. Grinding and re-
parging in Little Current was delayed due to weather and will continue into spring. The
contractors will be back on the job site to complete the necessary work and additional
painting in April if weather permits. This work is also partially funded using COCHI funds.

A new contractor has been sourced for the balcony reconstruction in Mindemoya and the
work will commence later this Spring. The other balcony work under the prior contract is
complete and inspections done on site.

Lacloche-Manitoulin

The Roof Replacement tender was awarded for both Gore Bay (3 Water St) and Espanola
(60 Barber). To date, the specifications have been completed and the product is being
ordered. This project is scheduled to be completed 2 weeks from the start of the project
in May and will have little disruption to residents.

The Organization has also undertaken a tender to review the requirements for
replacement of 3 Make up Air handling units within the portfolio. These units are original
and are beginning to fail universally. The awarded vendor will determine the
specifications and required drawings for the tender. Work is scheduled to be done this
summer.

Work Orders

In Q1 a total of 225 Work Orders were generated: 160 for Community Housing; 10 for
Administration Offices, and 55 for Paramedic Services. There was a total of 147 Work
Orders closed or resolved during that time. There were 9 work orders for unit turnovers;



3 family units and 6 for apartments. Work orders are closed if the work is done in-house,
or when the invoice is paid from an outside source.

Donna Stewart

Chief Administrative Officer
Manitoulin-Sudbury District Services Board
Phone: 705-222-0499

E mail: donna.stewart@msdsb.net
Website: www.msdsb.net




ﬁ:..a:_,.” 5 098'88LLL S [¥118.0'1) 6061912 ¢ _ 7188205y § (202520 $ [ 9e'6ySLL $ 899°1Z8B'0L SISNIdX3 WiOL
[ L6L VT

30102 § (c9L'66) 82200€] ¢ (250%521) 6 ||lcoL'ee) & (99Z001] ¢ $ Usosel] §
|
61606 $ | €208BZ 1) $ CVEBLELL 996'9827  § |[GE0'8L'6y § ((vweedl  § | Z910IS'kL § 9ZLOv6 0L _$ S3ISNIXT TV.LOL
- $ 0000ZL $ 000'0ZL § 000'0% $|[oszie'y  § (l61'Ell)  $ 9€6'20Z'L $ B8EL620'L $  dD ‘Sld ‘Bucxiwemyum
8si'svt $ IWS'PLL'L § 669'6GZ'Z $ ZEB'ELV'L  $ || OLEPRIGL 080'€8L) $ zev'iev'y $ Zscposy $§ S8djAlag DipaulRIed
_ _
. i e 1| 581564 g (86e's9L) § 96.'96L § @eC'EE $  pepund 00l
6ezvs) 0§ ciwzvez § Si1'8827 § vieevy  $ |[eliwvez ¢ (1eZSe) 8 esilvz $ Z9ES0L _ §  Buisnoy Auunwwion,
_ | _
- § 80899  § 80899 § OLOZOL & || OVLSSOLL 0808} G268cLZ §$ SOB6I6Z S o183 PPy
| wsweis | iIodna | 1svomMOd | I s I R | |
whpng | 3JuyHs | 3uvHS | TvdIOINNW || 139ana | 139ans 139an8  WNLov =
[ {epunbeag | uﬁ%@.@.% WVIDINAW alA _IONNY -?mnz:_..mm>o._ . am aLA

) | . £Z0ZEIE 1V SV m
| (peupneun) uodey ieuent sy |
asa E:nﬁ.:::o::ui [

~ Jobpng 55005 [€10]

_
_
n_. Syl FOrSeCiAls




Toviovt) 8
g . | R anuaAay
snidins [ediaunw e Ul SYNSa) Yyotym pelsbpng uey) aiow (590 1L0Z$) 29 01 PAISEODI0) S| aNUBARY 158151U) (590" | 0Z) ¢ hsesepu)
196pnQ JaA0 690°08S 29 O) poISeDal0) a1e salddng -| [
128png JaA0 64/ '05$ 29 01 PAISEDAIO) AlE SAPAN pue spuncib ‘asususiuiew pue snedas Buppng -
'000°S1$ £49126pnQg JaAo 2q O] PAISEIBI0) BIE FDUBUIURW PUE Suedd) S|DIYdA -|
1@bpng Japun ($5'LE$) 29 0} PRISEDRI0) S| poddng weisboud -
196pnqg Jano £88'0c$ 99 01 PISEDIRI0} §1 UONEMUNWIWGY) § uoneuodsuel] -
851's¥1$ £q196png JaAa0 9q 0) peIsesslo; sk sabepy uoN e
851'Shl $ o.vo.Em._m d
J1ebpnq uo aq 0] pajsedalo) sI s|yauag pue Buiyels aIpsy | :

‘PaAIa0AI BJB SJuBWBIUNCUUER
Buipun) a3uo snidins e aq o} pajoadxa Ajqissod si Ing 1a6png uo aq o) palsesalo} si Buipuny 91 THOW UL

106pnq 1240 g5 1LY L$ 2Q ©) PAISEIRUI0) SI SJRYS |BAIDIUNW SADIAIG Jpowesed
1e6png Japun (LL¢'68) 99 0) PSISEV2I0) BIB SO5USdXD DANBN LRGN Pue 'ddng JUsy NoIg-uoN |
“19bpng Jepun (Z62'0Z2$) 99 01 PRISEAI0Y S UONEO|Y Boddng weiboid -|
(bz9'81$) 126png Joapun sasuadxe URLIPE JBYIO ‘026 ZFE 196PNQ A0 Sasuadxe asueusuRW Buisnoy
126pNq Japun {9y '9z$) SuBIPoISND 40} SBUSY B Saueles '1abpnqg Jepun (92Z'21$) saminn | (6EZ'#S) $ Agunuwwoy
:0} onp jabipnq Japun (9zZ¢'61$) 9q 0} pansessso) aue sesuadxe Bugesado i -
‘pIabpng uey) 210w (H9'8E) 84 O) PEISEIDIO) DIR SANUIAY |BIUDY -
186pnq Japun {79.°a¥$) 99 0l palsEDalo) S) ucnEdoje poddns weiboid pue dxa g A2) pajesade 19241

snjdins (6£Z'pS$) = (LL¥'s8) + (ZoL'eys)

T 1

|osesy
196png uo aq 0} paisenalo) ale sasuadxa aueD Py JO BIeys _mn_o_c:s_+ ) $ +v__:o
. |syI0M
196png uc 8q 0} PoiSEIaI0) AIB SBSUADXD UCHBASIUILIPE JO aJeys [edidunpy| - $ lousiug
T + +
€207 'L€ Youel 40 SY aoueuep  1abpng

-aJeyg |ediiuny pajipneun jo uopeueidxy fediojuniy 13N |03 [emay




Highway Traffic Act Charges

Manitoulin Detachment (Island Only)

First Quarter (January/February/March)
MONTH | DISOBEY | DRIVENO | DRIVE UNDER HTA | SEATBELT | SPEEDING CAIA | CARELESS | TOTALS
SIGN LICENCE | SUSPENSION | OTHER | INSURANCE
JANUARY 4 3 6 16 2 59 a 3 97
FEBRUARY 1 3 4 7 34 3 4 56
MARCH 1 8 3 11 71 3 1 98

Q3a 1303y



Contact Us

Manitoulin Northshore

Victim Services

705-370-3378
1-866-392-7733
victimservices@vianet.ca

www . mnvictimservices.ca

Manitoulin OPP

1-888-310-1122
WWW.0pp.ca

Project Lifesaver

International

1-877-580-LIFE
www.projectlifesaver.org

(

Domtar

NEM

NORTHEASTERN MANITOULIN & THE 1SLANDS

2 wNICALITy

ASR® ASSIGINACK
MANITOWANING

wipall
S MANT O
o,
Sl

— — /
@Ezm::u%

BILLINGS

Manitoulin-
Northshore

"Bringing Loved Ones Home"

1-866-392-7733




How Do Clients Sign Up?

Caregivers can contact Manitoulin
Northshore Victim Services (705-
370-3378) to receive an application
and ask any questions about cost or
additional program requirements.

Once completed, Manitoulin
Northshore Victim Services will meet
with the caregiver and client to
provide the wristband. Caregivers
will be given a log sheet to check the
wristband battery each day, and log
that the device is working.

Every 60 days, Manitoulin
Northshore Victim Services will
attend to change the device
batteries and ensure the battery
check log has been completed

properly.

How Do the Project
Lifesaver Devices Work?

Clients wear a personalized,
battery-operated wristband. These
wristbands emit and FM-radio signal
frequency. Radio-based frequencies
are more reliable than GPS,
particularly in areas where
individuals may wander that GPS
may not work in (such as heavily
wooded areas, parking garages,
tunneis, etc.) The signal can then be
tracked to the individual's location
by police on the ground for
approximately 2.5 km, or by
helicopter for approximately 8-10
km, utilizing their equipment.

What is Project Lifesaver?

Project Lifesaver is a radio based
tracking system for high-risk,
vulnerable individuals who may be
at risk of wandering. This may
include individuals who have been
diagnosed with dementia,
Alzheimer's, Down syndrome,
Autism, etc.

Project Lifesaver clients wear a
personalized, battery-operated
wristband that emits a unique FM
radio tracking signal every second
of every day, 24 hours a day.
Police services and search and
rescue teams can then use this
unique signal to locate the
individual in a timely manner, in
the event that they go missing.

This allows for the individual to be
found much more quickly and
increases their level of safety, and
gives a greater sense of peace of
mind for caregivers and loved
ones.




g0 j9ueIN@Byopw
€902-68.(S0L)
431 Hid U0 ‘aasjungy
BALIQ 9%e 2y

Aiejaudag aANoax3 NHVYAN
HBY2NW P10
EI0D

« UoRED

=IUNUILIOD PUE UOREINPS 18INPo.Id SE [fom
Se ‘Uonusla JuatINIIal AleuLiayan but
=PRIUI SOIINGOE L10ddINS PUE SISUMO ¥I0)S
-9A{f O SOOIAIDS A1BUIIBYIAA JO LOISINOId Bt}
ybno.uyy oueluO UIaYLION Ul ARSNpuUy %20}s
9N BSUBAIP PUE IIGEIN B JO oUBUIUIBW
pue Juaurdojarap ayy 0} apnqiLoo of ,,

. NAVIN

SIBUMO NI0ISIA IV

H

punog Aued 1sepp “Angpns 1sep ‘Ang
-png 1se3/ Buissidi 1saa Aeg Jepuny ) sunaun) Bunuexsiua L ‘maguay
“JaAn Aurey ‘Burssidi 1se3/punog Aued LoN ‘sunseH YuoN 'exoxsnin
‘uinojuey; ‘eious) ‘Buisexsndey 1583l ‘uolngleH ‘punog Aued jse'usp
-AIQ “SBABUNDEIS/BUBIISCY) 'LANOS BURILD0Y ENSUILEY 30mug "ewoliy

{DSA) SEORILWIOD DOIAIGS UBMBUMIIOA

|

(NHYdN)

HIOM
! -1oN yijesH
{vAva) uon jewnny
-B10056y JIeupalen Jeonpold
ealy pajeubisag WweyHoN

(WaNW) seuIy
pue juawdojaaag
UIBLLION Jo ANS|UIN

F 3

w

(dvn)

wesboly
20UR)SISSY AJBULIB)OA




SJ9UMO %D0)S

-9Al) §O Spaau ay) 0} Ju3.1INo welb
-0.d ay) daay |{im Jey) suonesiipow
10 dvA 213 Jo Jobeuew weaboud ayy
9SIAPE pUE SBRIUMLILIOY |[BINYNDL
-fe [eoo| J1ayj Jo Spasu Yjjeay [ewuue
ay) ssasse 1ey} s,OSA [e20] dn 1og

wswabeuew pue uononpousd
yileay ul sjewiue abJej 4O SIUMO S0}
saniunuoddo jeuogeonpa 3j0Wo.d

SHPUNULWIOD SJ0WBI PUE LWIBYPIOU 0}
aj|qepeae adialas Adeulisjaa Bunjew
Aq sjonpoad jeamynoube Jo podxa
pue ajes ‘quawdojaaap ay} aowoid

UOISSIWN S, NHVJIN

eojpueIAD By oW
2902-682(502)

431 Hid UQ "||asiuny
2AlNQ axe gy

Aiejaaoag aannoax3 NHYJAN
{OYIUIN pI0oY)

o0 210
BO")JOMIBUY) B BUHUBIBINPOIGUIIYIOU MMM
‘Je SN puy ued NoA

LSIoquusiy NHYIN Pul NoA ues essym

jé@cﬁwmw:_mEEEmo:anEEtoc .Ss?

* 383 4O ‘JoAjaA any Budnpoad Joy fyagdes

Ul paueUIRIY JRWIUR JO NG es 18ap 'uosiq ‘Aginod
‘supns 1206 ‘dosys ‘suinoq ‘9si0Y U0 JSes| J& J0) BIED
o umo oym ‘seade wesboud paeubisap awy uy paes

-0| SI8UMO YIOISBAJ| SPN|LH SI8oNpold Bunedidgieg
"OSA 1820 o Aq

wesBoid s 0) poreubisap st aopoeid Keuusiea Suged
-1oRed v "apqotu feunuy Bupnpoug-pood pejipassoe
Ue tHejUjew pue OAD ey Y pausisiBas ase Jey; sease
weuBoud pejeuBisap sy u) paleso) seagoesd Aleuualea

JwieiBo.g eousysissy
Areurieye oy 104 seyieny oym

‘sugtieuuea Gugedionied
g Ag paLinou 53503 uopeanpa Guinug
~Uo2 PUE WINDO| ‘|oAR) i STOSYO INONW
‘Sauy pue sjuswdoAa WIBLRION O . el

wiebou g

Ansiu sy ybnouny una sy wesBoud sy _
_ ‘sajAles Aeupajan jeuue obae) jo uols _ h._mctwuo\_
| -noud aup Bupoddne Aq Asnpul ¥oos
[ -om1 0 Qingeia ang sjowosd sdiay (dyA) _
we.Boug eouersissy Aleupsion sy | ZEE]

oMy
WesBosd souE; eop
8158y J9A oL HHESH o
Aq paoinles sagy [BUIUY —

IO BDIAIBG |
Kreuusep zz o |
| Jojuopeziueluo J199npolg

Bjjl2dquin aly) Em-&ﬁn—bz L

| -

ZNHVIN STTERAR



RE.
Bradford  Town of Bradford West Gwillimbury CEIVED

. WEeS 100 Dissette St., Unit 4 JUN 13 2013
Gwillimbur y P.O. Box 100, Bradford, Ontario, L3Z 2A7

ﬁ : Telephone: 905-775-5366

Fax: 905-775-0153

Office of the Mayor
9 June 2023 VIA EMAIL
Hon. Frangois-Philippe Champagne PC MP

Minister of Innovation, Science and Economic Development
Via email: ministerofisi-ministredeisi@ised-isde.gc.ca

Hon. Marie-Claude Bibeau PC MP
Minister of Agriculture
Via email: Marie-Claude.Bibeau@parl.gc.ca

Dear Ministers:

On behalf of the Council of the Town of Bradford West Gwillimbury, we are writing to
you pursuant to the enclosed motion fo endorse the right-to-repair movement and to call
on your government to expedite the promised consultations to enshrine this principle in
consumer-protection law, with specific consultations and measures related to supporting
the agricultural sector undertaken.

Right to Repair is a simple environmental and consumer protection measure: it ensures
consumers are able to reasonably access repairs to electronic and other devices at a
fair price, rather than creating a monopoly through technology companies only being
able to repair their own products. This measure will also help reduce waste by
combatting planned obsolescence, where companies make products that are only
intended to |ast for a period of some years, and are not really reparable.

Further, farmers and growers are intimately familiar with the particular nuances of this
issue when it comes to increasingly high-tech agricultural equipment. As the “soup and
salad bow! of Canada®, Bradford West Gwillimbury is home to many farmers and
growers, so we know firsthand how important an issue these consultations will be.

Our Council has shown in recent years that we are at the forefront of advocating for
important environmental protections, including the Freshwater Action Fund, and we are
grateful to our new Green Initiatives Committee for recommending this current piece of
advocacy fo protect the environment and consumers.



A copy of the motion is enclosed. We would be happy to meet with you or your
representatives to discuss this further.

Sincerely yours,

yam

James Leduc
ayor

CC: John Barlow, MP Foothills
Rick Perkins, MP South Shore—St. Margarets
Alistair MacGregor, MP Cowichan—Malahat—Langford
Rachel Blaney, MP North Island—Powell River
Scot Davidson, MP York—Simcoe
Federation of Canadian Municipalities
Association of Municipalities of Ontario
Ontario’s Municipal Councils
Ontario’s Conservation Authorities

www.townofbwg.com Page 2 of 3



At its Regular meeting of Council held on Tuesday, June 8, 2023, the Town of Bradford
West Gwillimbury Council approved the following resolution:

Resolution: 2023-199
Moved: Councillor Verkaik
Seconded: Councillor Harper

Whereas the “right-to-repair” movement seeks to ensure consumers of electronic
products, including mobile phones and computers, as well as agricultural equipment,
are able to make routine fixes to damaged products without having to rely on the
manufacturer and to affordably make such repairs; and

Whereas this movement and efforts against “planned obsolescence” seeks to ensure
affordability for consumers and to protect our environment by reducing electronic waste;
and

Whereas the agricultural sector has unique needs related to specialized electronic farm
equipment and the ability to make repairs in a timely and affordable manner, especially
during the growing season; and

Further to a commitment in the 2023 federal budget that “the government will work to
implement a right to repair, with the aim of introducing a targeted framework for home
appliances and electronics in 2024. The government will launch consultations this
summer, including on the right to repair and the interoperability of farming equipment,
and work closely with provinces and territories to advance the implementation of a right
to repair” (p. 38); and

Be it therefore resolved that the committee recommend Council endorse the right-to-
repair movement through a letter from the Mayor and Green Initiatives Committee Chair
to call on the federal government to expedite the promised consultations to enshrine this
principle in consumer-protection law, with specific consultations and measures related
to supporting the agricultural sector undertaken; and

That a copy of this resolution and letter be shared with the Minister of Innovation,
Science and Economic Development; the Minister of Agriculture and their critics; and
the Member of Parliament for York—Simcoe; and to the Federation of Canadian
Municipalities (FCM), the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) and Ontario's
Municipal Councils, with a request for their endorsement of same.

Result: CARRIED.

www.townofbwg.com Page 3 of 3



CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

BY-LAW NO. 2023-y
Being a By-law to Amend Zoning By-law No. 80-20

3 _DRAFT

Being a By-law for the purpose of amending Zoning By-law No. 80-20, being a By-law to
regulate the use of land in the Municipality of Assiginack under the Authority of Section 34 ofthe
Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter P. 13, as amended,

Whereas, the Municipality of Assiginack has ensured that adequate information has been made
available to the public and has held at least one (1) public meeting after due notice for the
purpose of informing the public of this by-law;

And Whereas the Council deems it appropriate to concur and thereby fulfills a condition of
consentto sever, File No's. B31-22, B32-22 and B33-22, as imposed by the Manitoulin Planning
Board, to permit non-farm related residential uses in an Agriculture Zone, and restricts further
severances by restricting the size of the proposed three lots to remain as surveyed, for land
described as being Part of Lot 12, Conc. VI, surveyed as Parts 1, 2 and 3, Plan 31R-4281,
Township of Bidwell, Municipality of Assiginack, District of Manitoulin.

Now Therefore, the Council of the Municipality of Assiginack enacts, as follows:

1. Section 8, Special Provisions, of the Restricted Area Zoning By-law No. 80-20 is hereby
amended to add the following Subsection 8_t§_:

i) NOTWITHSTANDING the uses permitted in the Agriculture (A} Zone as set out in
Section 7.1.1 of the Restricted Area Zoning by-law No. 80-20, a non-farm related
residential use shall be permitted for the proposed three lots, within land described
under subsection (2); and

i) Despite requirements of the Performance Standards Chart - Township of
Assiginack, establishes on a site specific basis the minimum lot dimensions and
area for the proposed three lots, in accordance with the part numbers on a
registered/deposited plan of survey, as identified on attached Schedule "A”, within
lands described under Subsection 2

2. Subsection 1. applies to those lands described as being Part of Lot 12, Conc. VI,
surveyed as parts 1,2 & 3, Plan 31R-4281, Township of Assiginack, District of Manitoulin,
as registered in the Land Registry Office for the Registry Division of Manitoulin (31)

3. All uses, performance standards and provisions of Restricted Zoning By-law 80-20,
which apply to the Agriculture (A) Zone which are not specifically varied hereby apply to
the land described under Subsection 3, of this By-law

4, That it is hereby certified that this amending By-law is in conformity with the Official Plan
for the District of Manitoulin.

5. Schedule "A" hereto attached shall be considered to be part of this By-law.

6. This by-law shall come into force in accordance with the provisions of Section 34 of the
Planning Act, R.5.0. 1990 Chapter P. 13 and take effect on the date of its final reading
subject to the expiration of the 20 day appeal period, provided in Section 34(19) of the
Planning Act and subject to the approval of the Ontario Land Tribunal (OLT) where
objections to this by-faw are filed with the Municipal Clerk together with the prescribed
fee.

Read a First, Second and Third Time
this day of , 2023.

B. Reid, Reeve

A. Hobbs, Clerk



N THIS IS SCHEDULE “A” TO BY-LAW NO._ 2023-
PASSED ON THE DAY OF 2023.

B. Reid, Reeve

Part Lot 12, Concession Vi
Surveyed as Parts 1, 2 and 3, Plan 31R-4281 A. Hobbs, Clerk
Township of Bidwell

Municipality of Assiginack

District of Manitoulin

S 1

3

oz LoT

LOFg4, LOT1 | LO012 | LOT 1§ 16710 | wote LOT 8 LGT ¥ LOT & b
b A8, Y [0 O TP ST XY
COM Vb CONVID | CORNVI | cONVIa [PCONVI [ CORVIE CONVIn CON I Egu,\m! coN CON VI CON Vit
- -
-

LoT 13 LOT 2 LOT 11 Lar 1o oT & ¥
i vaT waTr LOT4 1oTS LOT & ioT3
CONVE  CONVE | CONVH CONVH | Calvil | Col e CONWVI | CONVI CONVA COMVI CONVH

O i Town and the lskads /‘—’-. /

LOT 30 | Mumcipanty of Ausnnach /
Coh v
107w ot et Lotw

ore Lot wrr | dote [ wors”| wote
CONVI  CONWI | cONWI CONw COMVL CONVE GONWI L conv || conwi | conv  cane

Loz Lake Menitou

Lol 40 B
CON VI $ON W

BIDWE ki ROAD e

Land Subymet
to Amendmant

|

-

| -

LOT15  LOT 4 LOT 3 LoT 12 Lot 1 LoT 10 Wil e LOTR LaT r LoTé LOTS LT« LOTD
CONV  CONV ele 2 CONY CONV COkW o W /CONI‘ CON Y CONV CONY  CONV CON Y

LOTy1e [ .-f
CON

SRR e g )
o

s F=) rmj_lu_r}:. 23

M Gn (P

LoOMCLSE 1N

T b m At
TU s HE e Lane e

D o e ~

S P P i B P deiam S

= - = A

11w e @anwa b ekt

w
LoT 12, CONCESSION &
TOWNSHIP OF BIDWELL
(REGISTERED PLAN NO 13}
or TOTRMIF
OF ASXIGINACK
PISTRICT OF WANITOLLIN ‘/

L T
ceatrr rwer

.--wl
=

[l
R T am s e e i @ Ve e
e et T

L5 e T el e e

Fa
v

£ T mEE wap CARTIS e T ek
[~ it

Sl ot

o=yl

o

1
T FDEE 0 e e g

3
o
T
13

Bowe
i
1)
i i

1l

3




ALT ONIAGAMNS ATLIVEN

IV Aua
L

T L T

“tamdd b
o,

tovens v
LR AN u

LU
R

et orin
.;l:‘.!._:_,..,..:

W AUy

e ARE M AL N LILTINGE /0 LA el (2

BTN TP

avdL aiar g
LYLNIRTFR § NP LT AP N EY

NTIGLNYN 40 LOMLSIT
HIYNIDISSY 40

AFISNRQL FHL 40 LLFIVIIIINON

(& ON NYId OHYALSIDRH)

TTANGIE 40 JdIHSNMOL

9 NOISSEFONOD 2 LOo1

WOLHYG b L Lvhe e NV

e - B Lt

L

AR alll g

b

FUPS M) WY

Avk L TN AV
LUNAY A WALy

T

TR -YIE NYId T i

e Y
T EE TR LT

e
PRI RN

¥l
A

N NEE
TanGE gL W

winm

sEard NN B e
AN iV A

"

LaAL

LR N

o Wit )
LA

Bl BT A8 BTR Td

SdiAdanir 1 we
P TR ARl S ALY AT bl

LR

-. ‘
T
T F = o 5
£ v
& Luvd z uvd r v
v 1wl Tl 4 o

A a

o0 e

VAT

Thia 000 = C

I '




